
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Health & Care 
Partnership 

Date: Monday, 23rd January, 2006 

Time: 10.30 a.m. 

Place: Council Chamber, Brockington 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the 
meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Heather Donaldson 

01432 261829 

  
 
County of Herefordshire 
District Council 





COUNTY OF HEREFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 23RD JANUARY, 2006 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
for the Meeting of the Health & Care Partnership 

 
To: Mr. E.G. Willmott (Chairman) 

Councillor  Mrs. L.O. Barnett (Vice-Chairman) 
 
 Herefordshire Council: 
 Councillors: Mrs. M.D. Lloyd-Hayes, R.J. Phillips, D.W. Rule MBE and 

R.V. Stockton 
 Officers: Ms. S. Fiennes (Director of Children’s Services) and Mr. G. Hughes 

(Director of Adult and Community Services) 
 
 Herefordshire Primary Care Trust: 
 Mr. P. Bates (Herefordshire Primary Care Trust) and Ms F Howie (Herefordshire 

Primary Care Trust) and Dr. I. Tait (Chairman of the Professional Executive 
Committee) 

 
 Hereford Hospitals Trust: 
 Mrs. C. Moore (Herefordshire Primary Care Trust) and Mr. D. Rose (Hereford 

Hospitals Trust) 
 
 Hereford and Worcester Ambulance Service: 
 Mr. R. Hamilton and Mrs. J. Newton (Hereford and Worcester Ambulance 

Service) 
 
 Voluntary Sector/Others: 
 Ms J Francis (Voluntary Sector / Others) and Ms. H. Horton (Chief Executive of 

the Alliance), Dr. P. Soilleux (Chair of HHT PPI Forum), Mr. J. Wilkinson (Chair 
of PCT PPI Forum) and Mr. G. Woodman (Hereford and Worcester Chamber of 
Commerce) 

 

  

  

 Pages 

  
   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive apologies for absence.    
   
2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)     
   
 To receive details of any Member nominated to attend the meeting in place 

of a Member of the Partnership.   
 

   
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

this agenda.   
 

   
4. MINUTES   3 - 6  
   
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 13 October 2005.    
   
5. REPORT FROM THE JOINT HEALTH AND CARE COMMISSIONING 

GROUP   
7 - 8  

   



 

 To receive a report from the Programme Manager of IMPACT in respect of 
items dealt with by the Joint Health and Care Commissioning Group on 15 
December 2005.   

 

   
6. THEME FOR THE MEETING: CHILDREN'S SERVICES   9 - 38  
   
 To receive the following presentations: 

 

• Children’s Services Development (Including JAR Update)– Sue 
Fiennes, Director of Children’s Services 
Document attached for information 

 

• Children’s Services Plan – Lorna Selfe, Change Manager 
Document to follow 
 

• Local Area Agreements (Children’s Section) – Alan Blundell, 
Change Implementation Officer 
Document to follow 
 

• Child and Adolescent Mental Health Services (CAMHS) / Health 
Development – Sue Doheny, Locality Manager 

 

   
7. DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS     
   
 To consider and agree the following dates of future meetings: 

 

• Friday 28 April 2006 or Wednesday 26 April 2006 

• Monday 24 July 2006 

• Friday 27 October 2006 or Monday 30 October 2006 

• Friday 26 January 2007 

• Wednesday 11 April 2007 

 

   



E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\2\0\AI00008020\PUBLINFO0.doc13/01/06 

The Public's Rights to Information and Attendance at 
Meetings  
 
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO:- 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings 
unless the business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or 
‘exempt' information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of 
the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees 
and written statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual 
Cabinet Members for up to six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a 
period of up to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the 
background papers to a report is given at the end of each report).  A 
background paper is a document on which the officer has relied in writing 
the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all 
Councillors with details of the membership of the Cabinet, of all 
Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to 
items to be considered in public) made available to the public attending 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have 
delegated decision making to their officers identifying the officers 
concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of 
access, subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a 
maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50, for postage).   

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend 
meetings of the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to 
inspect and copy documents. 

 

1



E:\MODERNGOV\Data\AgendaItemDocs\0\2\0\AI00008020\PUBLINFO0.doc13/01/06 

 

Please Note: 

Agenda and individual reports can be made 
available in large print or on tape.  Please contact 
the officer named below in advance of the meeting 
who will be pleased to deal with your request. 

 

A public telephone is available in the reception area. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

If you have any questions about this Agenda, how the Council works or would 
like more information or wish to exercise your rights to access the information 
described above, you may do so either by telephoning Mrs Sally Cole on 
01432 260222 or by visiting in person during office hours (8.45 a.m. - 5.00 
p.m. Monday - Thursday and 8.45 a.m. - 4.45 p.m. Friday) at the Council 
Offices, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford. 

 

 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-
Consumer waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening 
agents (OBA). Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production 
and the Blue Angel environmental label. 

 

2



$$Minutes0.doc 

 
 

 

MINUTES of the meeting of the Health & Care Partnership held at 
Council Chamber, Brockington on Thursday, 13th October, 2005 at 
10.30 a.m. 
 
 

Present:  
 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
 

Mr. E.G. Willmott 
Mrs. L.O. Barnett 

Herefordshire Council 
Elected members: 

Mrs M.D. Lloyd-Hayes, R.J. Phillips, D.W. Rule MBE and 
R.V. Stockton 
 

Officers: Ms. S. Fiennes, Director of Children's Services and G. Hughes, 
Director of Adult and Community Services 
 

Herefordshire Primary 
Care Trust 
 

Mr. P. Bates (Chief Executive) and Dr. I. Tait (Chair, Professional 
Executive Committee) 

Hereford Hospitals 
Trust 
 

Mrs. C. Moore (Chair) and Mr. D. Rose (Chief Executive) 

In attendance: Ms Y. Clowsley, Mr. S. Hairsnape, Mrs J. Howard and 
W.J.S. Thomas 
 

  
13. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 Apologies for absence were received from Mr R. Hamilton, Chief Executive, and Mrs 

J. Newton, Chairman of the Hereford and Worcester Ambulance Service, and Ms J. 
Francis, Chairman of the Voluntary Sector Alliance. 

  
14. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
  
 There were no named substitutes. 
  
15. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 There were no declarations of interest made. 
  
16 . MINUTES   
  
 

RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held on 11th July, 2005 be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

  
17. REPORT FROM THE JOINT HEALTH AND CARE COMMISSIONING GROUP   
  
 Prior to the updating of Members on the report of the Joint Health and Care 

Commissioning Group the Chairman asked Paul Bates, Chief Executive of the 
Herefordshire PCT, to update Members on the Government proposals for changes 
within the National Health Service. The Chief Executive stated that the 

AGENDA ITEM 4

3



HEALTH & CARE PARTNERSHIP THURSDAY, 13 OCTOBER 2005 

 

recommendation submitted to the Department of Health was to retain a 
Herefordshire PCT and there is to be a three-month public consultation period which 
would start shortly.  There would need to be a review of PCT management costs to 
identify where savings would be made, which might be an unsettling time for staff. 
 
It was noted that there was a suggestion of fast tracking the proposed merger of the 
Herefordshire and Worcester Ambulance Trust.  
 
A separate mental health trust would be created, probably merging services 
currently provided by Herefordshire, Worcestershire and possibly Shropshire. 
However proposals relating to this were now progressing at a slower rate and they 
were not expected until 2006/07. 
 
The Chief Executive of the Herefordshire Hospitals Trust advised the Partnership 
that the hospital was going through a similar process and exploration was underway 
to see if the hospital could become a Foundation Trust by April 2007.   
 
The Chief Executive of the PCT advised Members of his personal position and 
stated that he would, as of 1st November 2005 be acting as Chief Executive for both 
South Worcestershire and Herefordshire PCT(s).  He added that he would be 
carrying out this role until new PCT(s) were in place, which should be in July 2006.  
He reiterated that he would be working hard for Herefordshire to retain its own PCT. 
 
The Programme Manager, IMPACT, briefly outlined to the Partnership the issues 
dealt with by the Health and Care Joint Commissioning Group when they last met on 
12th September, 2005.   

RESOLVED: THAT the report be noted. 
  
18. CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE'S BOARD   
  
 The Director of Children’s Services informed Members that a Children and Young 

People’s Board had been established and that it was developing a Children and 
Young People’s Plan for April 2006.  The Director confirmed that the newly formed 
Youth Council, along with Looked After Children would be consulted about the plan 
and that the Government green paper on the Connexions service would be 
significant in the next round of work on the plan.  Members’ attention was drawn to 
the Youth Council and how it could be used by organisations for consultation with 
young people. 
 
The Chief Executive of the Hereford Hospitals Trust stated that they were looking to 
continue to provide good children’s services.  Three additional paediatric consultant 
posts were being advertised in order to provide a full team for children and young 
people. 
 
The Leader of the Council passed on his thanks to all members of staff that had 
been involved in the recent CPA and JAR Inspections. 

  
19. UPDATE ON THE REVIEW OF THE HEREFORDSHIRE PLAN AND THE 

DEVELOPMENT OF HEREFORDSHIRE'S LOCAL AREA AGREEMENT   
  
 The Herefordshire Partnership Manager presented a report and an oral presentation 

to Members on the review of the Herefordshire Plan.  She reminded Members that 
the original Plan which had a ten-year vision had been developed in 1999. It was 
updated in 2003 and a wider review was now taking place, in order to test that the 
Vision and Ambitions were still appropriate. She advised that the new vision for the 
Plan was: 

4



HEALTH & CARE PARTNERSHIP THURSDAY, 13 OCTOBER 2005 

 

 
“Herefordshire is a place where people, business and an outstanding natural 
environment will together bring about sustainable prosperity and well being for all.” 
 
She added the proposed new plan had been changed significantly based on the 
consultation carried out.  The four themes for the new Plan which mirror those in the 
Local Area Agreement are : 
 

• Economic development and enterprise. 
• Safer and stronger communities. 
• Children and young people. 
• Healthier communities and older people. 

 
The process for delivery of the themes of the Plan would be achieved through 
Ambition Groups, but these would be fewer than the current ten.  She sought 
Members views on the Herefordshire Partnership arrangements and what they 
thought worked well for the Health and Care Partnership.  Members agreed that the 
relationship between the local authority and local health partners went back over a 
long period of time and worked well.  They felt the key focus in future should be on 
joint policy and governance, to deliver better joint policy and care and this would 
require a change of role for the Health and Care Partnership.  
 
Members agreed that a meeting should be arranged to discuss Mental Health and 
Learning Disability Services prior to the next meeting of the Partnership, in order to 
provide guidance for the next Partnership meeting in January 2006.   
 
Regarding the Local Area Agreement the Partnership was informed that the first 
submission had been sent to Government office, which it was felt was well received.  
Looking to the future Members thought that bringing the figures down on the target 
indicators would be challenging, but what resulted from it would make the 
Herefordshire Partnership more action orientated. 
 

RESOLVED: 

 THAT (a) the report be noted; and 

(b) a meeting be held to discuss learning disability 
and mental health issues prior to the next meeting 
of the Health and Care Partnership on 23rd 
January 2006 .   

  
20. ANY OTHER BUSINESS   
  
 Members were advised that there was ongoing discussion around funding for the 

Ambulance Service and management resources.  Members discussed the provision 
of Ambulance Stations in the County.  It was noted that the proposed closure of 
stations was not around savings but around whether they were efficient and effective 
as ambulance bases for the County.  Members agreed that providing an efficient 
service in a sparsely populated County was difficult. 
 
The Leader of Herefordshire Council welcomed the Director of Adult and Community 
Services as a new member of the Partnership. 

  
21. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   
  

5



HEALTH & CARE PARTNERSHIP THURSDAY, 13 OCTOBER 2005 

 

 
RESOLVED: THAT the date, time and venue for the next meeting of the Health 

and Care Partnership is Monday 23rd January, 2006  at 10.30 am 
at the Council Chamber, Brockington, Hereford. 

  
 
The meeting ended at 12.00 p.m. CHAIRMAN 

 

6



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 23 JANUARY, 2006  
 

__________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jean Howard, Programme Manger IMPACT, on (01432) 363942 

  

 Joint Health and Care Commissioning Group (JCG) 

 

 Report By: Jean Howard, Programme Manager, IMPACT 
 

 

PURPOSE 
  
This paper highlights the issues dealt with by the Health and Care Joint Commissioning 
Group and gives details about where members of the Partnership can seek additional 
information on the items discussed and agreed. 
  
The Joint Commissioning Group held on 15

th
 December 2005 addressed the following: 

  

1. INFORMATION ITEMS 

  

a.   Alliance 
A Code of Good Practice to support the Compact had now been launched. A small 
implementation team will be formed shortly to oversee a training programme and 
continue to take forward the work of the Compact. 
  
Contact: Helen Horton 01432 265856 

  

b.  South Wye 
It was noted that proposals for continuing the work in South Wye, from April onwards 
when the current funding and arrangement come to an end, was underway. 
  
Contact: Frances Howie 01432 363765 

  

c.   Local Public Service Agreement (LPSA 2)  
The group was advised that it was still not possible to move forward with the projects 
to develop new services as part of LPSA 2 as the Council had not agreed the amount 
of money available for each target. It was noted that eight months of the first year have 
elapsed which will make it more difficult to achieve the stretch targets. Assuming the 
pilots can be set up by April, this will effectively mean they will only run for two years 
instead of three. 
  
Cabinet made the final funding allocations two days after the JCG met but the amount 
allocated to each target is less than had been requested and on which the stretch was 
calculated. Clearly this is going to present a further challenge. 
  
Contact Jean Howard 01432 353942 
  
  

     d.   Local Area Agreement (LAA) 

AGENDA ITEM 5

7



HEALTH AND CARE PARTNERSHIP 23 JANUARY, 2006  
 

__________________________________________________________________________________  
 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Jean Howard, Programme Manger IMPACT, on (01432) 363942 

The group was further advised on progress of the LAA and in particular the Healthy 
Communities and Older Peoples block. There was still considerable work to be done at 
the time of the JCG meeting, in particular around the Single Pot and the limited time 
available to officers involved in the LAA from all organizations. The latter was being 
brought to the attention of senior officers, by the LAA lead officer. 
  
Contact Jean Howard 01432 363942 

  

DECISIONS TAKEN BY THE GROUP 

  

1. The role of the Joint Commissioning Group was discussed and Stephanie had 
spoken to Sue Fiennes prior to the meeting. The decision was taken that the group 
would now only deal with planning and commissioning for adult and older people, with 
children’s services planning and commissioning, being done by the Children and 
Young Peoples Board. It was felt important that thought was given to where both these 
groups report and that how the two agenda’s remain connected. 
  

2. A paper was tabled on the future of the Small Schemes element of the 

Partnership Fund following consultation with organisations that had participated in the 
scheme or had applied in the past. The following agreed: 
  

•        The fund should continue 

•        It would remain at £50,000 but inflation would be added annually 

•        Individual allocations would now be between £5,000 and £10,000 

•        Allocations would be used to fund projects that met strategic priorities or 
demonstrated innovation. They would not be used to fund capacity building 

•        A set of criteria would be produced to bring clarity 

•        Officers were mandated to explore the option of outsourcing the administration 
of the fund to a third sector organisation. It was recognized there would be a 
cost to this, which must be kept to a minimum. However, the arrangement would 
release officer time 

  

3.      A discussion took place about the Stroke Service consultation process currently 
taking place and the need to ensure people on the JCG were involved. It was greed 
the proposals should be considered by the Older Peoples Board and 
recommendations made to the JCG. The IMPACT officer (Older People) has now 
been asked to speak to the officer leading on the Stroke review and ensure this 
happens. 

 

8



�

�

�

��������� 	�
������ ��������������

�

��������	���	
�	�����
�

��

	�	��������	�������	�����	�
��	��������������	��

� �

�	
�	������	�
��	������
������	�������������	���	�
�������	�����������	������	�

������������������

�������������������������	�����	����������� �

	�������	�������������

!�������"���	��������	�
��	�����	������	��

!�����	������	����������#�������

!�����	������	�������������������������

!�����	������	����"��������

!�����	������	����"��#�������

$���	��

�

�

���� %&��	'�� %((((('��

9



�

)�����������������*((+�

�

,	#���	-����.����	�.��
.�/�

0���������	�������#	��	������	���������	�������������������1����	������������	�2����
��	��

�������	�������������3���	������	������	���������������������������	������	��������	����

��#�����������	�����	�.�

�

4����	������	�����������	�������	��#�����#�	��������	��������������������������.����	�.��
.�/�

�

10



�

)�����������������*((+�

�

,	#���	-����.����	�.��
.�/�

0���������	�������#	��	������	���������	�������������������1����	������������	�2����
��	��

�������	�������������3���	������	������	���������������������������	������	��������	����

��#�����������	�����	�.�

�

4����	������	�����������	�������	��#�����#�	��������	��������������������������.����	�.��
.�/�

���������

� � � � � � � � � � 	����

�

������������� ��

�������� ��

� !!��"���	���� #� �

����$$���������� %&�

!������	���� %'� �

�����$�������������������(�����)��)��� %'�

�$)�������������)�
�������*����� %��

+���������(� %��

���(��������� %#�

��,�(������������*���� %-� �

!�.������)�����*��������
������ '%�

�����$���/���0
����� '1�

���*����$�����$���� '��

�

�		��2�34��

�

%� �5��������+ ������6��� ���7����8����� '-�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

11



� � � � � � � � � � � ��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

�

�

�

�����2 ������

�

8. 0���� 9����� ��	�� �	
�	������ �������	�� ������ ��	� ������	�	���� �	3���	��
���	�� �	������ *(� ��� ��	� ������	�� ���� *((:.� � ��� ���� �����	�� ���� #�� �� �����1
��������������	������	�	
	������	����������	������������������������1���	�#���� �
�������	�$����	������������������6����������$���	� 2���	�����������������������
���	�����	����������� 2���	�	�������	���������������� 2���	��������	�������
����	������	2� 	�� !�9	������ ����	������	� ��� ������#������ ���� ��	� ������
����������.� � � �0�	� �	
�	������ ���	���/	������������ ��� ��	� �	3���	�	�������
��	�4���	���/�������	�����	���������������	�����	�
��	�.���

*. 0�	��	
�	���������/	�������	�����	������	������������	����	���	������
��	� ������ �������� #�� ��	���������������������� ���� �����������	� �	��	�	��	�� ���
��	��	�	
��������������	���������	����	���	����	����.�

;. 0���� �	
�	�� �	����#	�� ��	� ������	�� ����	
	�� #�� ������	�� ���� ������
�	���	� �������� ��� ��� ��	� 	�	��������	� ��	�� ���� 	
�����	�� ��	� ���� ������
�	�
��	�2� ��/	�� ���	��	�2� ������#��	� ��� ��	��� �	��� #	���.� � ������ ��	�� �	
�	���
�����������	�	<�	������������������	�������������	���	���	��	�����2����	2�	�9���
���� ����	
	2� ��/	� �� ������
	� ������#�����2� ���� ��	� �	��� ��	���	�� ��� �	���	�
	���������	��1#	���.��

:. 0�	��	
�	��	
�����	�� ��	�����	���
	�������#���������	� ���	����������	�
���� ������	�������������	���	�#���	�	
���� �	�
��	�� ��� ��	���	�.� �������� 9���	��
��	� ������#������� ���	� #�� ��	� ���������� �	�
��	�� �
	����� ���2� ��	���������2� ����
	��������� ���� ������	���� ������� ���	� �	�
��	�.� � "���������� ���	������ ��� ��
	�� ���
9������������#�� �������	�
��	�����#	�������� ����	����������� ������	������������
�	���	�������	�
���	��#�	���������������	�.��0�����������������	���
	�	�����
�	����-� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ���� ��	� ���/	�� ���	�� #�� ��	� �������=� ����
������	�������������	���	�������	�����������������	�����>�������#�����	����&& .�

+. 0�	� �	
�	�� ���/� ����	� ��� ���� ����	�� ����������� ��� ������ ��� ���		��		/��
�
	�� �� ��
	1�		/� �	����.� � 0�	� ������ ����	� �	
�	�	�� ���� 	<������� 	
��	��	�
���������-�

� �	��1���	���	������	���/	��#����������#�����	�
��	����
��	��=�
� �����
	�����������	�������������	���	=�
� �	��������	�����=��
� ��������������	���=��
� �������������������	�����	����������������	������2���������������������

�������	����
�����=�����
� #��	������ ����� ������ ������� ����	������	�2� ������������ ���� ���	��

��#����#���	���������������������������
��	��.�

12



� � � � � � � � � � � ��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

?. 0�	��	���������	�������	������	��������	�����/.�0����������	�������	�����
�������� �������	�
��	����
	� �����
	��������	�������������������	����������	��
�����������	���	2����	�����������
	���	�����������	<��		��2����������	�����
���
������ ��� ���� �	���#��������� %@������� ���� ���� ������������ ��	��� ���� ��	�
������,�	���	�����	�	���������'.����������������	������	�����	
��	��	�������	�
/	�� 9���	�	���2� �	�	��	�� #	����	� ��� ��	��� ��������� ���������	� ��� �����
����
������	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��� ��	� ������ ��	�.� � 0���� ������	��
�����������������	�	��	���	�#	��������	�����������������������	���	3��
��	�������
���	�� ��#���� ��	���	�2� �����	��� ����� ��	�	� ��	���	�2� �	�
��	� ��	��2� ����
�����������	��	�	�����
	�.���

�����3��

A. 	�	��������	� ��
	��� �#���� 7:(� �3���	� ���	�� ��� �	��	��� 6������2�
��9���������	�,	����#���	�.�����������������������������<����	���8AA27((.��0�	�
���������������	����������	���������	������	����	����������������������	�����	��
���6������.� � �����<����	�����	� ��������� ��	������������ ��
	�� ���	�	���������=�
9�������	���� ������ ��� ��	� ��
	����/	�� �����=����� ��	��	�����	�� ���
�����	������
����	��� �����	�	�� ������� ��	� ������ ��	��.� � 0�	� ����� ��� 	�	����� ��� ��	���9���
�	���	�������������������2��	����2�	��������2��������������	������	��.��

7. 0�	�������B������������������������������������	����������������(18C��	���
�����������
	���	�������������	<�	��	����������������������������	�������	��	��	�	�
�
	�� ��	� ������� �	���.� � ��� ���/�� *8A� ���� ��� ;77� �������� 6������� ������
���������	�������	�������������	<����!������	�&	���
�����.����	
	�2�������
	�����
������	����/����	�������������	�	���	����	���	�������������������	���
�����.��0�	�
�����	��	� ��� �	����
	��� ������ ���#	��2� ���������� ������� ����� ������ ��	��� ����
���/	��� ��� �	���
������ ��	� ������������ ������� ������	�������2� ��#	��� ����� ��	�
���������������	���
	����	�����	�������� ���� �����������#����	���	���	�	�����
�����	������	� .� �!�������� 	������ ���������/	������ 
	��� ������ ��������������
��	�������������
	����2������������	�	�������	����
	�������	�0��
	��	�����������.��
0�	�	� ���� #		�� �� �	�	��� �����<� ��� �	���	� ����� 	���	��� 6����	� ���� "�������2�
����	����������	��#��	������	��������������	���������������	������������������.��
�
	���	����	����	����	�������#�����	�����������������������.�

C. 	�	��������	����������� 7:� �������2� 8:� �	�������2� ����� ��	����� ��������
���� ���		� ������ �	�	����� �����.� � �� ������������ ����������� ��� 	�	��������	���
����������	������.� �!������	� �����	�� ��� ��������	������� ��	������������
	� �����
9����	�����	�.���

8(. 0�	��	�����������Skills Council (LSC) 	�	��������	�����,���	��	�����	�
���/������	����������	����������������2�����	�	�2�������������
��	��2�������������
����	
	���������	�8:18C������	��.��"����8?�	����������������������������
��	��#��
������	�	���� �	��������2�������	�	�������������	����2���������<��� ���������	�	�
����� ��� ������ ��	� #��	�� ��� 	�	����� ���� 2� ����� �	�������� �������� ����� ��<���
������ � ���� �� ���#	�� ��� ���/1#��	�� �	������� ���
��	��.� 0�	�	� ��� ����� ��	�
"	�����	� 5����� ��� ����	�	�� ��� ���	� ����2� ������ ��� ��� ������������� ����	�	�
�#���� ���		����	�� ������	� 	�	����� ����.� � ����� #��	�� ��� ��	� ����� ��� ��	� ������

13



� � � � � � � � � � � #�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

D������������	�	2����������	�������#������������������������	�� �	���	��.�6��������
	������	��� ���
������ ��� ���	�	�� #�� ��	� "������� ���	� 0����� �"�0 2� ��	�
����	<����� "����	�����2� ���� ��	� 
��������� �	����.� � ������ ���� ����������
�	������2�������������������	������2�������
��	��#����	����������������.�����

88. 0�	� ������ ������������ ������� ���	� �	�
��	�� ���� ������	�� ��	� �	��
	�	��
�������� �� ����� �	�	����� �	��� ���� ���		� �	���� ������ ���/������ ������	�� ����
������	��������	��.�0�	�	���	�����������������������	������	�
��	������������	��
���	��	����������/	�����	��������	�.����#����8A(�������	�������������	���	���	�
���/	�����	��#����	��������������������������	����	.��0�	�������������������������
�	�
��	� ��	���	�� ����� ���	� �������� ���	�� ������ �	���	�2� ��� �	��� ��� ��������
	��������� ��������	�� �����	�� ������� ��	� ������.� � ��� ������ ��	��� ������ ���/� ���
�	��
	�	�� 	���	�� �������� �	��	�� ���������2� ����� ��� 
�����	� �����2� ��� ��#��	�
���
�����.��0�	�	�����������	���������-�	�	������������2����������	�����1����	��2�
����	��	�
��	�.��4������	���	����������	���������	�
��	�����
���������������	���	�
������2�����	<����	����,��	������E���������.�

8*. 	�	��������	� �������� ���� ������� #�������	�� ����� ��	� 	�	��������	�
"������� ���	� 0����� �"�0 � ���� ��	� 	�	��������	� &�
������ ��� ��	� ,	��� !	�����
������#�����.� � 0�	� �	�	
���� �	������� ���� �/����� �������� ���� ����	<�����
"����	��������	�����
	��#����	�	��������	�����,���	��	�����	.����������	������
F�����"	���	B��"����	������E���������#		��	���#����	�������������������������
�	�
��	������ ����� ��� ���	��	�����#	���	���	�������	�B��0����� ���� ��	�������� ���
��	������	.� �������	��������#������	���	���	�
������	���	����	��	��	�	��	�����
��	�"����	������E����2������	� ��	�
�������������#����	����	�����.� ����		�	���
���� ���	���� #		�� �	���	�� ��� ��	� ����� �����	���� ��������	�� ���� �	�
��	�
�	
	����	��� ��� ��	� �	���� ��� ���	.� � ��� *((:� ��	� ������ ���������� �������	�� ��
&��	��������������	�B���	�
��	����������#��	��!	�#	������������	�B���	�
��	�.��

� !!��"���	����

�

�����$�������������������(�����)��)���

8;. $�����	������������������	���	� ���	�	��������	���	�������
	����.� � ���
������	��	�����������	���	���	��	�����	������� ��	�����������
	���	2����������
��	��	����� �	��������+�����8*� �	�������� ��� ���������
	��� ����.�!������
	� ���
���
	�� ������������	�� ��� �	�� ���	��� ��� ��	�������� �	����� ���	.�$�� ��	� 	
��	��	�
����	�	�2������������	�������������	���	����	������#	����	.���	
	�2���������
����	���� ��	���	��	��� ���/�����#��	������	��	����	�� ��	��	��� ��	���		�.�5����
3������� 	����� 	������������� ��������	����
������ ��� �
����#�	� ���������������� ��.�
!����������	�������������	���	�������&&���	�	�����	������������	����������.�
6������������������	����
	����� �����������#�
	���	�����������
	���	.���	
	�2�
���	��������	���	������	��	��	�	����#	������������������� �#	���	�������	��	��
����� 	��������� ���� ����� �	�� ��� ���� 3�������������� ��� ��	� 8?.� 0�	�	� ��	� �����
�����������	������������	�������������	���	������
	����������������	�����������
��	� ���2� #��� �	��� ������������ ��� ���	��� ��	� ��������� ��� ���	�� �	�
��	�.� !����
������ �	���	� ��	� ��
��
	�� ��� 
��������� ����
���	�2� ������������� ����� �������� ����
�������.� 0�	� ���#	�� ��� ������ �	���	� #	������� ������ ���	��	��� ���� ��	� ������

14



� � � � � � � � � � � ;�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

���	�����������������	����	�����	1���	����������#�
	���	�����������
	���	.��F�����
�	���	���	��	�	�������	�����	���	���������/�������	�#��������������	����������	��
����� 	������	��� �������� ��	� �����	�.�!���� ������ �	���	� ��	� ���	��	�� #�� ��	�
�����	�������������������#�	����������#�	��������.��0�	�	�������������	�����������
���
�������������������� ������	������
���	��#�	2������������	� �	�
	�����������	�
������&&.�

����$)����������������*�����

�

+���������(�

8:. �����$
�����/��.�����������������*����������������������������
������������(�����)��)�������������"��	�����������	����	�	�
	�
	��������
��
��	� ���� �������� ��� /		�� ��	��� ������	�� �	�����.� � 0�	� ������������� �	������
���	����	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��� �	��1���������	�� ���� 	��	���
	� ����
��	�	�������	�������������
��	�����������
������#����.��0�	�	�����������	�	���
	�
������ �	����� ���
	������	� ��������	� ���� ����� �	����� ���
������ ��� ��	�
����������	� ���� ���	���#�	.� ��	
	�2� ���	� ������	�� ��
	� ��� ���
	�� �����
�������	����������������������������������	�������	��������������������
�����.� �D��
�
	����� ��������� ���� #		�� ������ ��� ����� ���#�	�2� ��������� ������� ��������
���/	������
��	���������������	������	�������������������#����.��$������������
��	��������
�������������	3���	.��"��
����������		����	��	������	������		������
������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��� ����2� 	<�	��� ���� ��	� ���/� ��� ��	�������� ���������
���
�����.� � �	��������
������ ���� ���/	�����	�� ������	������������	������������
�	���	�������&&��������2�������������	���	��������������������	��	����	�����
��������	��1���������	������������	�
���������	���	����
��
	�.���

���(���������

8+. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� .��)���� �������� ����
(�����)��)����������������<��������������	������	���	�����
��	�����	������
�������� ���������	�������������	���	�������	��� ���	����������	���� �����	
	���
�������#�	�/����2��#��	������	��	��.�4���	<����	2�����������������2�	������	����
	����������������� ���	� ���
�����2� �	����� �	�
��	� �	���2� �������9	���� ����� ���
���	�������������	�������	����4����������/	���������������������#�����.�����	����
��	� ����
������ ���	���/� ���	���/	�� #�� ��	� ������ ������������ ������� ���/	��� ���
���������.����	
	�2���	�	���	��	�������	�/�	��	�������	�����	���
	����.��0�	�
����	�	�������������	�����������	���!��	�����! 2�����������	���������#������	�
���	���	�������		��������	����������������
������ ����������	�� ����		�� �������2�
����������������	����������������	����	�������������������#�	�������������	.��

8?. ���	� ���������� ������� ���	� �		��� ��	� ���� #	�����	�� ���� ����� ������	��

��	����
�����������	3���	�����	��������������������������#	��������	����	�	���	�

���/�����#��	�����	��	����������.��0�	�����	������
	��������	���
��
	�	��������	�

������ ������������ ����	�������� ������� ���/	��� ��	� �	�� ���� ����� ���� ��������	�

�����	���#��� ��� �	������� ��� ����	��� ��������.� � $��	�� �	�
��	�� ��� ���� ��
	� ��	�

��������2�	���	������	����������������#	�������/���������	<�	��	��	2���������������	�

15



� � � � � � � � � � � =�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

����.� 0�������� ���� �������� ���
������ ���� ��	� ������ ��
��
	�� ��� ����	3���	.��

����������������������	������	��������������	��������3������	������������/���������
	�

	<��	�#��	�� ��	� ���#�	��� ���� �����	�	��� �
	������� ��� ��	� ���/� ���

����	�������� ������� ���/� ������ ��� ����	3���	.� ,������ ����� �������� �
	����� ���

���
��	��������	��������	���	������	����	������	����������������2����������������	�

�������� ������
��	�������	�������	�����������	��������&&.�!���������	�	��������

�	����	��	���������������������	���		�.���

��,�(���������*��

8A. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(�����)��)�����,�(������������������������������������������*��/����

��� ����.� � ������	�� ��	� ��	���	�� �	��� ���� ������� #�� ����� 3������� 	����� �	����

���
�����.�������������������������#		����	���	�������	
	�������	����	���	����2�

	�����������������������	����
������������	���	��.��0�	�3����������	������������

����� �������� ��� ����� �
	����2� ��������� ���� 	������ ��� ���	� ��� ����	� ��	�

�������	��� ��� ���� ����	
	��� ��� /	�� ����	� :.� � �������� ��	� �����	��	�� ����

�������	�� 	��	���
	��� ��� �����
	.� � �������� ���� �������� ��� �����
���� ������

#	��
����� �������.���	��	������������
����������	������������������	��#��	�� ���

����������	�������
	�����#������
������������	��������������	������	�.��"��
������

���� ������ ��� �	�	�����������#	��	�� ����� ���� ���	�� /����� ��� ����
���.� �0���������

����������	�� ��	� �� #����	�� ��� �������������� ���� ����.� � 6����������� �������� ����

���/	�� ���	�� ������	�� ��� ��	3���	� ����� ���	� ����� �	����	�.� � "��
������ ����

������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �&&� ��� ����� �
	����.� ��	
	�2� ��	�����

	������������		������	���	��������������������	��	����	������	��� ���	����	��

�������	�����������	���!��	�.���

!�.������)�����*��������
������

87. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(����� )��)��� ��� ������
���� ��� ������(� ��� ������ � 0�	�	� ��	� ���	� �����

�����������	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��� 	<��	��� ��	��� 
�	��� �#����

����
�������	�
��	��������������	��	���	����	
	����	��.�0���������������������������

��	��� �������.� ���� ������� �	
	�2� ���	
	�2� ������������� ������������������ ��� �	���

�	��� �	
	���	�� ���� ���� ������� ���	� �����	�.� � ������������� ����� ���/	�� ���	��

������	�� ���������
	����2��������������	��������	� ������	������	� ���	�	��	���

��
�������	�
��	� ������������������	���	� ���������#������ ��� ��	��������������

�	
�	�� ��� ���
�����.� �,������ ���	� 	��	���
	� ��	��� ��
	� #		�� ��/	�� ��� ��������

������	�������������	���	�������&&�����������2��	����	����� ��
��
	���	�� ���

��������������	
�	������������
�������	
	����	���������
	�������������	3���	�����

���	.� � 6��	���
	� �������	� ��� ���
��	�� ��� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ���

�	
	��������������������	�����������������������	��		������#	����	�����	
	����

��� ����	�������� ��� ���	�� ������	�.� �������� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ���

�	������ ����� ��9��� �����	��	�� ���� �����	�� ��� ��	��� ��
	�� ��� ����� �
	����.��

16



� � � � � � � � � � � -�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

!	����	�������	�������������	���	�������/��������1�������#	��
�������������	���	�

�����#	��
�������	���������������
	�����#�����
	���<	������	�������	���������	�

������������������/.���

����*���������$���/����
�����

8C. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(����� )��)��� ����*�� �����$���/���� 
����� ��� ���<������ � !���� ������

�	���	����	��������������������������18?���/	�����������	��2���������������	��

������������������	�����������
	���	����������������1���	�	��������.�0�	�	������

����� �
	����� �����	��� ���� ��	� �	
	����	��� ��� 8:� ��� 8C� 	����������� ���
�����2�

��������� ����	�	�������� ������ ���/� ��	������.� � ��	
	�2� ��	�	� ��� ��� ��	���

�����	��� ���� ����� 8?� 	��������� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �&&� ���� ��	�	� ���

���������	��� ���
������ ���� ������ �	���	� ���� ����� ��� ������� ����	����	�����.��

$����������	�������������	���	� �����	���	��������/���� ���	�����	�������������	�

��	3���	��
	�����#��� ��	�	���	� ���������	������	�����
	�����������������������	��

����
���	��#�	�������.�F������	���	���������	�	�
	�������������������������	�

��� ����� �	��	���� #��� ���	� 
���	��#�	� ������� ��� ���� �	�� 	������ ��
��	� ���

����������	������	����������	�.��&������	����
�������������	������������������/�

�����������������#�	��������	���	��.��0�	�	�������	�������������	�����������#�	�

�������� ���������������	��	���	� ��� ��	� ������.� � ��� ���	���	��� ��� ��������
	���

��������������������	������	���	��������������������#�	�������	�������������		��.��

0�	�	����������������	����
	� ��	���	��	��� ����������
���	��#�	�������������

��� ���	� �	�
	��� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �&&.� 0���������� ��������� �
	����� ����

�������	���	�������&&�������	�/�	��.�

���*����$�����$�������������)����(�����$)��*��

*(. �*�����>� ��� $�����$���� ��� ���*����� ���� �������� ���� (�����

)��)���������<���������#�������������	���	����	���	�����������	��#����	�/	��

��#������	���	�.��0�	�	������ ���������������������	�����������	���������/����

������������	������	����.��0�	���#���������	�#��	������������������		������������

��������������
	�����#��������������� ���������	����������������������	��.� �0�	��

��	� �������	����� �	��	��	�� ��� �	�
��	� �	
	����	��� �����.� � ��	
	�2� ��	�

����	�	����������������	����������	��������������	�/�	��	�.������������������	�

����������������������������	���������	��	��
	������	�
��	�������	����������	�����

������� ��	����� 	������ ��	�����	�� ���� ����	��	�� ��� ��
���	.� � &	
	����	���

����	��	����	���������	���	������������������	�.����������������� �����	3���	�

�
	�����#������
����#�	�3��������������	���	������.��"	��������	������	�	���

��� ��	��	�/	������	�������	�
��	������	�	������� ��� ����	3���	��
	����.� �0�	�

�	��1���	���	��� ��#����	�� #�� ���
��	��� ���	�� ���/�� ������� ���� ��	� �	
�	��

�	����� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ����� �� ����� ��� ��	� �
	����� 9���	�	���� ���	.�

���	��������	��
	�1����	�������	�/�	��	�����������	�������/����	��	�.�&	����	�

17



� � � � � � � � � � � %&�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

���	���������������	������������	�������������������	�����	�
��	�2���	�	���	2���	�

�����������������
	������	������������	3���	.��

?��2���

�

?�������/�����4�

�4������������@�14�����@�'4����<����@�%4������<�����

� 7�����

���*�����

�*������

��������

���*�����

5�����

���*�����

+���������(� 1� � �

���(��������� %� � �

��,�(������������*���� 1� � �

!�.������)�����*��

������
������

1� � �

����*���������$���

/���0
�����

'� � �

���*����$�����$���� '� � �

��)����(�����$)��*�� '� '� �

�������A�����*����� � '� �

����������������*���� � 1� �

������������������*�����

������������

� %� �

�����������*��������

��������

� � 1�

�

����!!��2�������

�

6����$$�������������4�

• 	����	����������������	�����	������	��	�� ������	� ��
��
	�	������ ��	� ������

������������ ����	���������� 3������	�� ������� ���	� ������ ��� ������ ����	������

���	�=�

�

• 	����	� ����� ��	�	� ����	���� ��	� ��	����� ���	������� #�� ���� ����	��	�� ����

�������	����������	������������	=�

�

• 	����	� ����� ��	�	� ��� ��� 	��	���
	� ���/����	� �����	��� ��� ����	��� ��	�

�	������	��� ���� �	�	������ ���#�	��� ������� ��	� ������ ������������ �������

���	��	�
��	=�

�

18



� � � � � � � � � � � %%�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

• 	����	�������������	���	�����������	������������������������	�����������	�

������	��.�

�

6�����������*���������������$����4�

�

• 	����	� ����� ��	�	� ��� �� �����	� �	�	����2� ���	���	��� ���� �	�
��	� ���������
����	���/� ���� ������	�� ��� �		�� ������ ��� �������	����� ���� 	��	���
	���
�����	������������	=�

�

• 	����	� ����� ��	� ��������2� �������	� ���� �������� �		��� ��� ���� ������
������#������ ��� ��	� ����	�	�������� ��� ��	� ������ ����	��� !��	�� ��	�
����	��	�2� #���� ��� �	���� ��� ��	� ���	� �	3���	�� ��� ���	���/	� ��	� ���/��
��
��
	��������	��	�	�������/����=�

�

• 	����	�	��	���
	�����	�	�������������	������1��	�����	�������	����������
����	���	���������/	�����	��������	�=�

�

• �����
	����	���������������������	������	�
��	�=�
�

• 	����	� ����������	� ������� ���	� �������� ���� ��	� ������	�� ��� ������	�������
�	�����������������	����������#�����	�=�

�

• 	����	�#	��	����1�������	�������������������������������������	���	������
�	�����������������	����������#�����	�=�

�

• �����
	� �������������� ����� ���	���� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �	�������
����������	����������#�����	�� ����	�������#���� ��	����	���	�������		������
���������������
�����=�

�
• �����
	���������������������	��
	�������	��������������#9	���
	�����2� ���

����������2�	����	��������������	���	����������		�����	��	�=�
�

• �����
	� ������������ ����	��� ������� ��	� ������ ������������ ������� ���	�
�	�
��	�� ��� 	��#�	� #	��	�� �����	�	��� �
	������� ���� 	
��������� ���
�	�
��	�	��	���
	�	��.�

�

6��������������������������$4�

�

• �����
	� ���	��� ��� ��������� ��1����	��� ���
������ ��� �		�� ������	�� ����

�������	���	����	������	������		������	��:���!� =�

�

• �����
	� ������������� ��� ������������� ����� ������	�� ������ �	���	� ���

����������	�������������������������	������������������	
�	�=�

�

• �����
	������������
����������#���������	��������	���	�����������	�=�
�

19



� � � � � � � � � � � %'�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

• ���	����	�� �	��������	� �����	�	��� ����	��	�� ��
��
���� 	�	��	��
�	�#	��������	����������	�����������	
	��2�������������	������	������#�����
������	�������������������������	�����	�
��	������������������		.�

�

!������	����

�

�����$�������������������(�����)��)���

*8. �������� ���� (����� )��)��� �*������ ��� 5������������ ����

��$)�����*��(�����(��!��������������	������������������	�	���	��#	��	�������

���#�������������	����������������
	���	�.����	<�	�����������	��	������	��������+�

���� 8*� �	��� ����� ������ ��� ����2� ��#	��� �����
���.� 0�	� ����������� �������	���

���� #�	���G�		�� ��	��� #�#�	�� ��� ����	�� ����� ��	� ��������� �
	���	� #��� ��	�

����������� ���� ��	� ���/	��� ��� ��������� ����	�.� ��	
	�2� ��	� ������ ���/�����

�������� �	�
��	� ��� ���� �	��
	����� ����	��� ���	�� ������ ��	� ��� ���	� ����� ��	�

��������� �
	���	.� ���	�� ��� �		���	� ��	������� ��
	� �	����	�� �������������� ���

�	�	����	����������	������	���#	������	��	���������������������
	���	�.�

**. ��� ��� �*������� �������>� $���� �������� ���� (����� )��)���
�))�������
������.��5�/�*��>��������������������������������.�����
����
���� �������� ���� ��� ��)� ��(� ������ � �	�	������ ��� ������	�� ��� �		�� ��	�
���	��	�� #�� ������� �	�
��	�� ��� ����� ����� ��	� ��������� �
	���	� ���	.� � $�� ��	�	�
�	�	�����2������;+H���	��		�	������	3���	���� �����������	���	��2� ������	�� ���
?;H� ��� �������� ���������	�.�������	�������������	���	���� ��	� ����������	������
�	����	���	��	�	������������������������	������������������	�����������.��0��������
���	�� 	
��	��	� ����	��	��������� ��	� �	
�	�� �������	� ����� ��	� ���	������ ���� ��	�
��
��
	�	��������	�����������������������������	��	�
��	������	��������������������
���	� ��� ��	� ����� 
���	��#�	� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��	� ���� �	������ ��	�
����	��������	���		�.�
�
*;. �������������	�������	�����������2���	���	�����9����������������	���	��		��
��� �	����3���	� ���	�������������� ������.���	
	�2��#������ ��������	������ �		��

	��� ���	� ��� ��	� ������ ��	�.� 0���� ��� ����� �������� ��� ��	� ��������� ����������.�
�������������������������	������9������	����	�������	��	��	�	������	�����������
�����	������
��
�����������	���	���
	��	����	����������������	�����	�����	�	���
�	���.�!������	����	���������������������	�������������	���	� ��� ���/	�����	��
#����	�������������������������	��.��������	�������������������/	�����	��������	�����
����	�� ����� ����	�� ���	��� ���� ����	�	���� �����	� �	��� ��	3�	����� �����
����������.� � 0�	� ���#	�� ��� ������	�� ��	�����	�� ��� �	3������� ��� ���������
����	�	������2����	
	�2��	����	���������������������	�������	��.�
�

*:. ������������(�����)��)�������*���������
�(�/�������������	�	���

��� /	�� ����	� 8� 	����������� ������	�� ��	� ��� ���	� ����� ��	� �
	���	�� ���� #����

�������� ��	��� ���� ����������.� ��� /	�� ����	�� *2� ;� ���� :2� ���	
	�2� ������� ��	��

�	����� #������� ��� ���	� ����� �������� ��	��� ��	�� ��	� �������������� �#�
	� ��	�

20



� � � � � � � � � � � %1�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

��������� �
	���	�.� � E	��		�� *((*� ���� *((:� ���	�� ��� �����
	�	��� ��� �����

�	��	���� �	�	� #	��	�� ����� ����	� ����������� ��� �������� �������� #��� ����	� ���

�	�������.� � �� ������������ �	����	� ��� ������	�� ��� ��	� 8?� ��� ����� ���	� ������

�	���	� ����� 	��	��	�	� ���#	��� �� ������ �������� � ����� ��� 3�������������.� 0�	�

	����������� ����	
	�	��� ��� ���/	�� ���	�� ������	�� ��� #������� ��� ���	� ����� ��	�

��������� �����	�.� � ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ���� ��
	� #		�� 	<����	�� �����

������� ����	
	� ����	�� �	����	��� ����� �������� ������� 	��	��	�	.� � ��� ����	������

���#	�����������	�������������	���	���	��8:I2���������������	�������	�������

����������	�>����#�����	�2� ��	� ����	
���� 
���������� 3�������������� ��� ������.��

���	�����	� ��� �������� ���� �	�������� �������� �
	����� ��� ��� ���	� ����� ���������

�����	�.���

�

*+. ������������(�����)��)����*��������� ����������))�����������
��� ������
���� ��� ��������� $�.���� ���� $��(� $�.�� �� )�����*��
������
������ ��� ����� ��$$��������� � 0�	�	� ��� ��� 	
	�� ���	��� ��������
������	�������������	���	������	������������#��������	���������������
	����������
��	��������������	��������������.��0�	����	��������	��	���������
	������	�3�	������
��� ��	��	�2� ��
���� ���� ��	��� ���2� ��	�� ��/	� �� ����	�	��	� ��� ����� ����	��.��
,�	������	�������	����	�����3�	��������#������	��� ��������	�2��������	���	�
��	��	���������
	.��,����������9�������������		�����#	��	
	��������	�����#���	�������
��
	� ��� �	���� ���	� ���2� ������� �� ����� �		�� ����� ����� ��/	�� �	����
	��� �����	�
����	�	��	� ��� ����� ����	��.� � ���/	�� ���	�� ������	�� ��� ��	� ��������� ��	�
�	�	������������
	��#������	���������������������	���������/���2�����	��������	����
��� ��	� ���
������ ���	� ���� ��	��	�
	�� ��� ����
������.� � !���� ������ �	���	�
����������	� ��� 
��������� ����
���	�� ��� �������� ��	� ���������2� ������������� �����
�������������������.��

*?. 0�	����#	��������������	����������	��	������������2���#	���������2����������
�����������������	������������	��.��0�	��	1���	���������	�����	��������#����	������
�#�
	� ��	� ��������� �
	���	.� � 0�	� �������������� ��� ������ ���	��	��� ���
	������	��2�	���������������������������������������#	������	�����������
	���	�
�������� �����
���.� ���	
	�2� ��	��������������� ���/	�����	��������	��������	�
���������	��	�������	����
	������.��

*A. �������� ���� (����� )��)��� ���� �
��� ��� ����*�� �����$��� /����


�������������)��)�����/���� ����/��.���� ������ �0�	���������������8?�����

8A� �	��� ����� ��� 	��������2� 	������	��� ��� ��������� ��� ����.� � ��	
	�2� ����� ���

����������#	����	������������
	���������������������	����	������	��.��!�������

��	����/��
����#�	������	������������������������	3���	���������	
	������/����.�0�	�

����������� ��� ������ �	���	� ��� ����1���	� 	��������� ��� ��������� ��� #	���� ��	�

��������� �
	���	.� ����2� ��	� ����������� ��� 	������	��� �������� ��������� ���

����������	�����	��������	��������.��6�����������������	����	�������
	������	�

����	� ���� ����	� ������ �	���	� ���� ���	��� ����1���	� 	��������� �����	�� ���

����	�	�� ���� ���/1#��	�� �	������� ���
�����.� � ��	
	�2� ��	� ����	
	�	���� ���

�������	���	� ��� ������� ��<��� ��������	�#	��������������
	���	�� ���� ����	����

21



� � � � � � � � � � � %��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

�������������	���#����.��0�	������������������	��	�
	������	��������2�	������	���

��� ��������� ��� �	��� �#�
	� ��	� ��������� �
	���	.� � !���� ������ �	���	� ��	�

��
	��	��� ���	��	�� #�� ��	� �����	�� ������� ��� �������#�	� ���� �����#�	� �������

�������.� � 0�	�	� ��� ���������	��� �������� ���
������ ��� ����������� ���� ��	� �����


���	��#�	2� ����� ��� ���	� �	�
	��� ���� ����	� ����� �	������� ����������	�� ���>���

����#�����	�.�

�

�5���!	�����6�7���7�	 +7������8�����

+���������(�

*7. �����$
�����/��.�����������������*����������������������������

������������(�����)��)�������������

�

*C. "��	�����������	����	�	�
	�
	���������������� ����	���/		����	���������	��

�	�����.��!��	�������	�
��	����	����	���#�	�������������3������.��0�	��������	���

��������
	�� ��� ������	���� �	���	�� �������������������	��	�� ��	��	
	����	������

�	��� ���������	�� �����1��	���� ���
������ ���� �	�
��	� ��	��.� � ���	��� ��� ������	�

��	
	�����
	� ���� ��	���	��� ���
������ ���� ������	�� ���� ��	��� ���	���� ��� 
	���

����.� �5���� 	�������	�	��� ��� ��
	�� �������	��� ��� #�	���� �		�� ��	��� #�#�	�2�

����������	�
��	����	��	�������	�������������������������/�������������	������.��

����	������������	����	�����������	����	�	��������	���
	�����������������������

�������	��#�����		����� ��	��� ������	�����	������		��.� � "��	���� ���������� ���/�

������� ��� ����������� �	�	�
	� 	��	���
	� ����	���� �	����� 	��������� ���� ��������

����� ���	���#�	� 
	��	�2� ���������� �� ��#��	� �	����� #��� ���� ����� ��� �������.��

����������������	������������	���2���������������2��	������������������	�
	���

����.� � 0�	� ���	�� ���� �	���	�2� ������ ���� ��#	���� 
����������� ��	2� ���	
	�2�

�����������������#	��������
���.�

�

;(. 0�	�	� ���	��	���
	���������������	������ ���	����	������������	������������

�	���	� ��
��
���� �	��1���������	�� ������� #�� ��	� "�0� ���� ���� �����	��2� ���

������������������.��F������	���	��������
	����	�������������
��	������������	�

��� ��� ����
������ #����� ������� ��	�� ����� ��.� � 0���� �	���� ��	�� ��� ��/	� �	��1

������	�������	���#������������	�����	��� ��
	�.��6��	���
	����/�����#		�����	�

��� �	���	� ��	� ���	� ��� �		���	� ��	������� ���� �� ����� ����������� ��� ������

�	���	� ���	�� 87� ��
��
	�� ��� ��#�����	� �#��	� �	�	�
	�� ��	���	��.� � ���	��� ���

���������������	����������
���	������������������.�

�

;8. 0�	�	� ����������	�	���
	��������	��������
	������	���������	.� �	�����

���
������ �	�	������ ��� ��	� ����������	� ���� ���	���#�	.� � 0�	� 	<�	������� ��� �����

��	��	��������	�������	���	���������	����������������1#��	�����
����������������

������	����
	�������
	�����	�	�������2�������	����	�2�	
	�������	�����	��.��0�	�

"�0������	�	�������/	�����	���	�����������
	����	�������	��������	.��D���
	�����

�������������#		�������2����	
	�2������	����#�	���������	���������� �������	�

22



� � � � � � � � � � � %��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

������	��������
	���������������������
�����������������	������������������������/	���

���
�������/�����������
��	���������������	������	�������������������#����.�����

��������	�� ��	����� ������	��2� �����������	������� �����������	��� �����
���������

�������������� ��� �	��� �		�� ���
	�� �����.� � ,������� ���	�� ���� ���	���	���

��������	�������	�	���������������	��	�	������/	���������	�����#�	��������.��

0�	�	� ��� ���	� 	��	���
	� ���/� ��� �������	� 	�
�����	����� �	����� ���/�2� ����

	<����	� ��� ��	���
��	����
��	��#�� ��	��	�����
���������	�
��	�������	��� ��� ��	�

���	������������������#	�����	�	����������
	���������	��.�

�

;*. "��
����������		����	��	������	������		������������	�������������	���	�

��� ����.� � ��	�������� �	����� �	�
��	� ������ ���/� ��	<�#��� ���� �	������
	��� ���� ��

���#	�������	���
	���������	����
	�#		�������	����������
�������	������������

���� ����	��	��� �	����� �	����� �	�
��	�� ���!� � ��� ��	� #����	�� �	��	.� � 4���

	<����	2������� ���	������� ���������	������	���	���	�	�
	��������������2�������	�

�	����������	������������������#����2�����	�����	����	������	�	�������		�������

���
��	�#�������	���������������	���	�����������#�	��������.�0������
����#		��

����2� ��	� ������ ���������� ������#��	�� ���������
	��� �	�� ������� ���/	�� ������ ���

��!�� ���� ���� ���� ����	��	�� ���� ������#������ ��� �	�	��� �	���2� ����/	� ��	�

��������������������	����	��.��D���������	������������������������	�����������

�		/�� ���� �����������	���	���#����!������ ��	���	��� ��	�	���	�� ��������������

�������������	�����	����	�.�"��
����������������	�������������	���	������	������

������	�����������������������.����	��������������	�����!�����
��������2����	
	�2�

�����
����#�	����������	�������.��0���������	���#��������������������	��#	���	�

�� ��������� #	�� ��� �	���	�� ���� ����� ����	���� ��	� ���	���	�� ����	�� 
	���

������	��#�	��������	����������	.�0��������������������	��������������������.��

;;. 0�	�	� ��� �� �	������	�� ���������� ��	����������� ���� �� ���	�� �	�����


������� �	������#�	� ���� ��	��� �	�������	� �		������ ���/	�����	�� ������	�.� ����� ��	�

�	����	�	���������5".������������������	����	�
	�������������	�������	�/������

�	����� ���	���	���� ��/	� ����	� ��	�� ��	�� ������.� 0�	� ���	�� �	����� 
�������

���/�� 	��	���
	��� ��� ���������� ��� ���� ������	� ��� ���	��� ��������	���.� � ���/	��

���	��������	����	��		�����������#���	���������	�����������	���	�	��	����������

�����#	������	�
��	������������!����	�	��	�	��������	� ����� ����/	�.� �	�����

���	��������	
��	��#�����������������	��	������	�
��	���	���������3�������������	�

�	
�	�	�� �	�������.� � ��	
	�2� ������ �	�	����� ��	�	� ���� #		�� �����

��������������������� ��	����	������������	�
��	�� ��
��
	�.� ����	������������

���� �������1��	�����	��������	���������� �	�	�����#		�� ��������	���������	��	��

���������� ��
	����� �������������� #	��		�� ��	���	�.� � ��� ����	�	��	�� ���

�����	�2� ����� ����� �����
	� �������������� #	��		�� ���� ���/	����	��2� ����������

���/	�����	��������	����	��	�
	��������	������	��.��

;:. 0�	� 3������� ��� ���	���	��� ��� ��	� �	����� �		��� ��� ������	�� ���� ������

�	���	� ��	�����	����� ��/	��� ��� ��
	� �&&� ��� 
	�������.� ���	
	�2� ��	� ���/���� ��

�����	����	���	�������	���/����������������	�
��������	�
��	����	��	3���	�����

23



� � � � � � � � � � � %#�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

���/�������������������	�/�	��.����������	�����������	���	������	�#���	����	�

����������	�������������	���	�������	������	������� ��/	����	�	�������� ��������

�����	�	.����������������#	��		����	�����	�	����	�
��	������#	��		���	�
��	��

���� ���	��� ���� ����� ����	�.� � ��� �� �	�� ���	�� �������������� ����� ���	���� ���

���������������������.��

;+. 0�	�	���	����������	�/�	��	�������	���������������	��
	���������
���������

�		�� ��	� �		��� ��	�����	�.� � ��	
	�2� ��	�	� ��	� ���	� 	<����	�� ��� 	��	���
	�

���	�1��	���� ���/���2� ����� ��� ��	� ������	� ���� J����@����� ���	�	�� ��� ��	�

5�		��������������	���	���	2���	����	����������9	��������	�
��	�����	�	�������	�

�������	
	����	������� J@��	���	���	�.� �0�	�	����	�����	���������	������#�����

���������	������	.��0�	���	���	��	��������	�"�0�����	�����������	���������	�
��	��

����������	�����������������������	�����9���������#���������#	��	��	�����������

���� ������� ���������� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �&&.� � 0�	� ����	� ���� 3������� ���

��	���������	�
��	����	��	�
	���������2�	<�	����������������������	��������������

��������������.� �"��
������ ��� �����	�� ������	��������	������ ��	�	���	� �����������

����#���������������	���	��������������.�

;?. 0�	� ����	��� ����	�2� #���� ��� �	���� ��� ���	���	��� ���� ���
�����2�

�	�	���������/�� #	��	�� ���� ����	� ������	������ �������	���	�����	� �		��� ��	�

��	�����	�� 
	��� �����.� � ��� ���� ��/	� ����	�� ��� �	���	� ����� ���	���	��� ����

���
������ ���� ����	� ����	� �		��� ����� #	���	� �����	��� ��� ��	�� ����� ���	�2�

��������� ���
������ ���� 	��������� ���� ��������	�� #	��
������� ���#�	��� ���

�������������������������
	������	�	����	���.�

;A. $
	�������	�������#�����������	��	������	�
��	�����	��
	�������	�6
	���������

!���	���������	�� �������.� � 0�	���	�����9��������� ��	� �	�
��	�� ���������� ��� ���

�	������#�	� ��	� ��� ����� 3������.� � ��� ����������2� ��� ���� ������#��	���	��� ��� ��	�

�	
	����	�����������	���������/�����������.������������������	�����������������/�

��	<�#�����������	����
	�������� ���������	��2� #������� �����	���� �	
	��������� ��	�

������.�

���(���������

;7. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� .��)���� �������� ����

(�����)��)����������������<������

�

;C. 0�	� ������ ����	��� !��	�� ���! � ��� �	������ ��� #���� ��	� ���	���	��� ���

�		��������	����������������
����������������	������		�����	�	��������	.���������

��������	�� ��� !��� *((:2� ���������� ���		�	��� ��� ��������	� #�� ���� ��	� /	��

��	���	����
��
	�.�����	���	��#����������	���	������������/����	��	����������

���/� ������� #	� ���	��	�.� � 0�	� ������������� ��� ��	� ���	�� ��
��
	�� ������������

�����	�� ��� ��	� ���	�� ���� �	������#�����	�� ��� ��	� �������������� ��	���	�.� � ����

����	�	�������� ���� ������� �����	�� ���� ����� ���� �	����	�� ��� �����������

24



� � � � � � � � � � � %;�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

���#�	�������������	.����	���������������������	��		�����	�����#	�����	������

����� ������	�� ��	� ���
������ ��� ��	3���	� ����	������ ��� �� ������������ ���#	�� ���

���	����	�	� ��	� ���/� ��� �#��	� ��� �	��	��� ��� ����.� � 4��� 	<����	2� ��� ��	� ������

���������� ���	��� �	������	�2� ��������������� �������� ��� ���
��	�� ���� ������	�� ����

�������	���	����������	����	�	���	�	�������	�����
���	��	.�

:(. 0�	�����	���� �K�	
	��8� ���	�����L ���
	��������	� ��
��
	�	������ ��	� ������

����������������	������������������/	�����	��	����������.��$��	����	���	���������

��
	���	���������2�	���	������	����������������#	�������/���������	<�	��	��	2����

����� ���� ��	� ����.� 0�������� ���� �������� ���
������ ���� ��	��� ������ ���� #		�� ����

�������	�� ��� #	� ����	3���	.� � ������ ���	�� ����� ����	���������� 3������	�� �������

���/	�����	��#���	����������������	���#�������� �	
	�������	������#�����2�#���� ���

���	���������/��������
�������������.�0���������	��#�������������������	�����������

��	������������������������������	����	���	�.���

�

:8. 0�	����	�������������	���
��
	�	����������������������������������/	��������

��������	������	���#�������	��������������	�����������.��0�����������	������������

�#���� ��	� ������#������ 	<�	��	�� ����� ���	�� ������ ��� ��	� ���	�� ���/�� ��
��
	�.�

0�	� ��������������������#		��������	������ ����	��������������	���������������	���

3������	�� ����������/� �����2� ���� �����
	���������� ����� ������ ���#�	�� �
	�� ��	�

������	��.��0����������	�����#		����������������������#������������.����	
	�2���	�

�����������������������	���������������	�����������	�������������������	����#	���

��� ������ ��� ���� ������ ����	������ ����� �	��.� � 0�	�	� ������������� ��
	� #		��

������	��#�	���������	����	�/�	��������	�����	�.��$��	�������	����	����	��	��

#����	���������������������		���������������/	���������2����������	�	��������������

3������.������������	�����	��		��2�#��������������	�������������	����	2���	������

#����		�	�����#	�#	������	����	������������������
������������������	3���	�

����������������/����	������	���#�������.�

�

:*. �����	�� /	�� ����	3�	��	� ��� ��������� ��	� ��!� ��� ����� �� ����� ���	��

����	������	���	��������������	�����	������������/	��	������	��������
	��������	�

�����������2� �	�������� ��	����		�	���� �	���	�2� �������������� ������������ ���

��������	������		�����/���2����������������������	�����.��0����������	�������/���	��

�����	������#�	����/.� � ���������	��� �������������������������#		�����
��	�� ���

�	��� �	���	� ��� ������ ���� ��	�	� ���/�� ��� ��	� �	�	������ ���������.� � ��� ��

����	3�	��	� �����1��	���� ���	� ������ ��	� ���	���	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ���

���	��� ��	����	���� ���������	���3������.� ���������������#	��		���	�
��	������

���������� ���	�������� ���	��� ���� #	� ��������������.� � �� /	�� ������	������ ��	�

����	�	����������� ��	���!����� �����
	�#		����	�	������	������ ������������

�������	���������	����������������������	���	���������	������������������.��0�	�

����������������������������	��	�
��	����������#�	�����	���������������������������

�� ������������ �	����� ��� ���	.� � 0�	� ��	�� ������ "���	������ �������		� ���"� �

��������������	
	����	�����������������#		��
�����.��0�	�	�
������	���	������

25



� � � � � � � � � � � %=�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

��9��� ���� ��� ��	� �������	� ���� �������� ������ ������� ��
	� #		�� �
����#�	� ���

���	�������2�#�������������	�����������	��	�
��	��������	����	���	�.���

�

:;. 0�	�	� ��	� ���	�� ������������������	������� ����������	���������/.� � ��������

�	�	��������	����	��	��#����3������	�����/	��2��������	�����	���������	�������		�

���	�-� � J������������2� J��������� ��� J�	�	�����.� � J������������� �	�	������ ��	� ����

�	����	�.� �0�����	���� ����� ��������	�	������	���	��� ����#	����	���� ��	�

����������	�	��� ��� ��	� ���	����������� #�� ��	� ��3������	�� ���/	��.� � ����2� ��	�

��	3�	���� ��� J���� �	
	��� �	�	������ ������� #	� �������	�2� ������ �	���� �����

����	���� ��� ����� �	�	�����2� ������ ������ �������	� �� ���	� �		�1�	��	�� �		�2�

�������#	� ��	�����	�.� ��������	�����#�	�� ��� �	������������	�	����
	������� ���

��	� �#�	��	� ��� ��	����� �	���	�� ���� �	������ 3������� ��������	� ��� ���	���/.���

���	� ���	�� ��	� ���� �����	�� ��� �� �	������ #����� ���� ��	�	� ��� �����	� 	
��	��	� ���

�����	�	��� �
	������� ��� ������#������ ��� �	������1��/���� ������� ��	�	� ���	�.��

0�	�������	��������	��#	��		������������/��	���������������������	����������	��

�����	�	������������������	��
����#�����������������������	���������	����	.�����

���	����	����	�������	�������������������	���������	��������������.��

�

::. ���	���������/�������	�#��������	������	���	��������
����������������	�

�����	�#����	���	��	.� �0����������#��	�������	���	
	����������������#�	�/�����

���� ��	� �#��	� ���� �	��	��� ������ ���� ������.� � 0�	� ������ ���������� ������ ��

���#	�� ��� ����� �	�
��	�2� ���� 	<����	� ��	�����#���� 4������ �	���	2�,��	����

���2� ���� ��	� D�������� ������	���� ��	�� �D� � 4������ �������� "��9	��.� � 0�	�

���/� ��� ��	� D�� ���9	��� ����	����� �����	�� ��� ���	���
	� �������� ���� ����	�

������	���������	�����	��� �	
	�������		����	
	��8� �����	���! .��&�������������	�

����	�������/��������	��#����	<�	����������#��	�����������	�������	��9����#	������	�

�	
	�� 8� ���	�����.� � 0���� ��� ��� ����������	� ��	�� ���� ��	� ������ ���������� ��� #	�

������	����2���
	����	����	���		����	�	��	������#�
	.�

�

:+. 0�	� ��"�� ��� �� �	��1���	��	�� ������ ���� ���		�	��� ���� ���	���� #		��

�	���	�������	�	���#�����	������������������������	���������������	����#����.��

0��		� �	������ ���	� �	
�	��� ��
	� #		�� ���	���/	�� ��� ��	� ����� ���� �	���.��

����������	� ������� ������ ��
	� #		�� ���		�� ���� ��	� ����	� ��� #	���� ������

����	�	��	�2��������������������	���������	��������	�������	��	���
	��.�

�

:?. 0�	��������������������
��	����������������
	�����������	��������	���	����
���� ���	.� � $���� �� ������ ����������� ��� ���/	�� ���	�� ������	�� ��	� ��� �	���	������
������	�������	�2���������� ����������	�� ��	�����	�	������	�������	� ��	��������
����������������	��������	���	������������������.��0�	����#	�����������	�����
��	�������	������	������	�������������������	����	������	�	����	���.������ ���/	��
���	�� ������	�� ��
	� ��� �������	�� ������� ���/	�� ���� ���� ���������� �	
�	��� ��/	�
����	���	����	��������.� ���	
	�2�����	�	�����������	� ���������	������	����	��
�������������������������������������	�	
������������������	�.�0�	�3����������
����	�����	�����	�	�����������������	����������	�.�

26



� � � � � � � � � � � %-�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

�

:A. ������������ ��������� ���#�	��� ��
	� ����� ���	��	�� ��	� ���/� ��� ��	� ������

������������������	��������#������ �	�����������������	������������� ��	�������	�����

������	�� ����� �&&� ��� ����� �
	����.� � 0�	�	� ��� ���	� ����� ���/� #�� ����
������

��	���	���������/	���#��������������������	�/.��0�	�	����������	��/	�����/	��

��������1��	���� ���	� ����� ��������� ������	�2����� ������� �	�� ��	� �������� ����

������������ ��	�� �		�.� � �	����	� ���	� ���
������ �
	����� ��� ����	3���	.� � 0�	�

�#�	��	� ��� ��� ���		�� ��������� ���� ����������� ��	� ����������� ��� ������ �	���	�

����� �&&� ����� ���������� ��� �� ����������� �	�/�	��� ���� ���� �	����	�� ��� #����

�����	���#�	��	�����������
	���
����#�	�3�����������������.��

�

:7. �	�����#�	� ��	��� ��	� ��/	�� ��� �������	� ���/�� ��� ������	�� ���� ������

�	���	��� �	����� ���� ���	��� ���� ��� 	����	� ����� ��	�� ��	� �	��� ��
��	�� ��� �����

�	��	���� .� ��������� �	�	�
	��������
��	�������#������#�����������������������

���� 
������.� 5������	� ��� 	�������� ���	��� ��� �������� 	��������� ����
���	�� ���

��������������.�

�

��,�(������������*�����

�

:C. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(�����)��)�����,�(���������������������������������������*��/�������

������

�

+(. ������	�� ��	� ��	���	�� �	��� ���� ������� #�� ����� 3������� 	����� �	����

	��������� ���� ��������	.� � "��
��	������/� ���	��	�� ��� ��� 	��	���
	� 	����� �	����

�����	������ ������ ���� 	����	�� ����� ��	� ��������� ��� ���
������ ��� �	���

���������	�.��������������	�����	����������	������ ����
���������
��	����	�	�
	�

����� �����	��	� ���� �������� ��� �����
	.� � "��	���� ���� ���	��� �	�	�
	� ��	����

������������ �#���� ��	� ���
������ �
����#�	� ���� ��	�	� ��� ����� �������� ���� ��	�

�	
	����	���������	�������/����.���������������������������	�������	�	���������	�

�����		����.�������������������������������	����	���������������
	�����������	����

4��������#		����	���	��� ����	
	�����������1��	����������������������
��	��

���	����	���	����2�	�����������������������	��	�
��	��������	���	��.���

�

+8. 0�	� 3������� ��� 	��������� ��� ����� �������� ��� ����.� � ���������� ���

����	
	�	�������������	�������������	���	���������	���	����8?���	��������#�	�

����� ����	� ��� �������� ���������	�� ���� #	��	�� ����� ����	� ����	
	�� ����������.��

��	
	�2����� 	������ ������	� ��� ����	� ��	��������	������ ��������	
	��� ���/	��

����	�:.0�	����������������������	���	���������	
	����	<��������������	�����

8?� ��� ����	�� ����� ��� �������� ���������	�.� �������� ��	� �	�	������ �������	��

	��	���
	��� ���	
�����������	�3���������� ��	������
���������� ��	�����������	�������

�����
	�	��.� � 0�	� �	
	����	��� ��� �	������� �	����/�� ������� ��	� ������� ����

	��#�	����������������/����	��	�����	�����	����������	�������������	.����������

27



� � � � � � � � � � � '&�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

����� ����������� �	�/�	��	�� ��	� �������� ��	�����	�� 	����� ���� ���
��	�� �����

	��	���
	� �������.� � ��� ��	� �	�� ���	�� ��	�	� ����� ��	�� ���� ��
	� ��	� �	3���	��

	��	������	���
	���������������
��	���������	���
	������	�������������	�����#�	�

���	����	.�����

�

+*. ����������� ��� �������� ��	� �	��� �����	�� ���� ��	� ��������� ��� �������

���
���������	��	���
	.��������	�������������	���	���	��	�	�������	����������	��

��� ��	��� �	������� ���� ������� �	
	����	��2� #���� #�� �������� ���� ��	� ������

�	�
��	.� � !���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� 	�9��� ������� ���� ��
	� �� ������
	�

�������	� �������� �	������.� � ���	�����	� ��� �������� ���� �	�������� �������� ���

������������� �
	����.� 0�	� ������ ���������� ��� ���� ���	�
	��������	� 	��	���
	��� ���

����	� ����������	�	� ���	�����	� �	
	��� ������������� �		�� ��� �����
	.� � ��������

��	��	����������	�� ����	
	�������������	�����������	��	����� �����
	�#	��
����.��

�����#��������#	��		����������������	��������������������
��	�������������������

������	��������/����	<�������.��

�

+;. "��
����������������	�������������	���	�	�����	�����	��������������������

����.�,�	�	����	������
	� ����	�� ��� 	�����	� ��	��� ������	��������	� ��	�	� ���

����������	������������������	������
��	������������� ������	�	�.��"��
����������

����	�������	��	����	�����	<����	����������������������	�������	�������������

�
	����.��������	�	������������������	���������������	����������#����	�����	��

��	�
	�������	���������/	������	� ;.� ����/	������	�:� ���������
	� ����
�������	��

�	������� ��������	�� ����	�������� ������	� ��� ����	��	�� 	����	�	��� �����

�	������.� � !���� ������� �	�	�
	� ����1���	� ���
�����.� � ��	
	�2� ��	� ��� ��	� /	��

����	� :� ������ ��� ���	���	�� �	3���	�� ��� ���/� ����� ���	� ������� ����� ��� ����

���
��	� ���� ����1���	� ���� ����� ���� ����� #	� �����	�� #�� ���	����� ����1���	�

���
������������	�������.��0����������	�/�	��.�

�

+:. �	��	�������� ���� 
��������� �	������� �����������	�� #��	�� ��� �������� ��	�

����� �
	����� ���� 
	��� ����� ��� ����.� � $�����	� ������� ��	� ���
������ ��� ���	�

�����	����������������������
��������������������������	����������	������	����.�

F������	���	��
	����� ����� ��� ����	�� ��� ����� ������� ������ ��� ��	� ��������	�� �����

��	��
	���	�	��	��	�	.� � "��
������ ���� ������ ��� �	�	�����������#	��	�� ����� ����

���	�� /����� ��� ����
���� ���� �����	�� ������	�� ��	� #	��	�� �	�
	�� ����� ���	��

�		���	��.� �0�������������������	����	���#����	�� ����������������� ���������������

�	���	2�������������� ��� ��	������� ��	��.� �0�	��������	�
��	����
��	���� ����	����

��������	���������	����������	���	������������������	������	��3��������������

����������.����	
	�2���	�����������	��������	�
��	�������������
	�����������

����������������	���	�.�

�

++. 6��������������������������/	�����	��������	�������	3���	���������	������

�	����	�.� � 6����������� ����	
	�	��� ���� �����
	�� ���� ��� #������� ��� ���	� �����

��������� �
	���	�.� � ��	
	�2� ������� ���	�����	� ��� �� �����	� ����	.� � ���� ���/	��

28



� � � � � � � � � � � '%�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

���	��������	����
	�����������	��	�������	��������������2������������������� ���

�	�����	���������	���������
�������		���������	���	����������.��E������	�������

�	���	� ���� ��	��� ���	��� 
���	� ��	� �������� ���
��	�.� � �������� ���� ���������

�	����	������������	���������2�����������	����		����	��������������������������	��

�	����	���������	�.�

�

+?. 6����������� ���
������ ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ����� �	�������

����������	�����>�������#�����	�� ���������
	����.� ������������
	�������������������

��� ������ �	���	� ��� 	�����	�� ����������	����	������.� � 0�	� ���
������ ���� ��	��

��	�	�����	�	����������2����������������	��������������������	�������	������������.��

0�	�	���	���	�������	������������	�������������������������������������������������

����� ���������	�� 	��	���
	� 	����� �������� ���� �������� �		��.� ��	����� 	�����������

�		����������� �	�
��	���	�	��������	���������3������.� �0�	�	���	��	�/�	��	�2�

���	
	�2� ��� ��	� ����������� ��� ������� �����	��� ��� �� �	���� ��� 	
��������� ��	�

	��	���
	�	��� ��� ���
�����.� � ����2� ��	����� 	����������� �		��� ���	���	��� ����

�������������	��	����	������	������	����	���������	�����������	���!��	��������	�

������������� ��� ����
���� ���� #	� ��������������.� � �������� ���� �������������� ���

�	����	� ���� �	��	������ ����
���	�� ��� ��	3���	� ���� ������	�� ����
���	�� #���� ���

������� ���� ��� ��	� ������ ���������.� � �� ���#	�� ��� 
��������� ��	���	�� ����� ���

���������� ���	� ��� ����� ���� ��	� ������ �	�
��	� ����	�������� ����	��� ���	� ��� ����

���
����������	��.���

�

!�.������)�����*��������
�������

�

+A. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(�����)��)������������
�������������(�����������

�

+7. 0�	�	� ��	� ����� �����������	�� �
	����� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ���

	<��	��� ��	��� 
�	��� �#���� ��#���� �	�
��	�.� � !���� ��� ��	� ���	������ ��� �����

�	��	������	������	�������	��	
	���������
�������������������	�
��	�2���������	���

����	������������	������������������	�����	��������	�	�������	������������
	���

��� ��	�
�	���	<��	��	�.� � F������	���	� �������
	� �	�����#�	������������	�� ���

����� �	
	�� ��� ����������	� ��� ���	� /	�� ���	���� ��� �	�
��	� ��������� ����

�����	�	��.�������������	
	�2����	
	�2������������������	����	����	
	���	������

���� ������� ��� ���	� �����	�.� � 0�	�	� ��� �����	� ���	���� ��� ���������	� ��	� 
�������

����
�����������������������
���	����������	���	���������	��	�	�������
����������

�������	���	���
�	��.��0�	�	�����#		������������	�������	��	��
	����	����������

�	���� ��� ��	� ����������� ��� ������ �	���	����� #	��	
	� ����� ��	�� ��
	� 	������

�����������	����������	��	������������	���������#�����������	�
��	�.��0�	�	�������

�	��	�	������������������	���	������	�������	������F�����"	���	�"����	������

E������������������������������		�.�������������������������	����������������	��

�����������	��������	<���	��2�#�������	����	�	���������	���
������������������������

#	����������	�������	���	.��

29



� � � � � � � � � � � ''�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

�

+C. !	����	�� ����������� ������	�������������	���	� ���/	�����	��#�� ��	� ������

���������� ���� ��� ��
��
	� ��	�� ��� �	�
��	� ��������� ���� �	
�	�� ��	� ���� ����.��

0���������	�� ��� ��	����
���������	� ���� ��	��#���� ����
�������� ��������	���
	��.��

��	���� �����	� ��� ��	� ���������������� ���� ������������	��� ��������� ���� ��������� ���

�	�����	����	������		�#��/��������	��������	���	���	��	�
	�.� ���	
	�2� ��	�

���
������ ��� �������� ��� ����
������ ������ �	���	� #�� ��	� ������	���� ������� ����

��
������ �	�
��	� ��� �� �	�/�	��.� 0�	� �	�
��	� ��� ������� ������	�� #�� �������

���/	��� ���� �������������� ���	�1��	�� ��� �� ����	3�	��	.� � ,�	�� ���/	�� ���	��

������	����	����������9��������	�������	�����
	�2�����������	�����������	�
	����	2�

��	�� �	�	������ �	�� ����� �	������� �������.� � ��	
	�2� ��������� ����

�������������� ����������	�� ��� ��	� ���	�� ���	� �	�
��	� ��	� ����	����� �������� ��	�

���
��������������/���������������������/.��

�

?(. ,������ ���	������ ��	�����
	� #		�� ��/	�� ��� �������� ������	�� ����������

�	���	�������&&�����������2��	����	�������
��
	���	�������������������	
�	��

����������
�������	
	����	��������������	��
	�����������	�����������	3���	.��0�	�

���	������	���������������������
�������������������������9��������	�.�����/����

�������� ��� ����������� ��������� ���� ���	� ���	�� ������ �	���	� ��� �� �����������

�	�/�	��.��

�

?8. ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� �
	����� �	�	�
	� ����� �������� ��� �	
	�������

�������������	����������.��0������������������	������	����	��������������������	�

���
�����2��������	������������2�������������	�	��	��#�����	���������
������#��

��	��������	�
��	.��$�	��	��������������������	���	���������	��	������	���	��		��

������	���	����������	��������������������.��!	�������������������
�������/�����

��� ���	��� �
����#�	� ���� ������	�� ������ �	���	� ��	��	�
	�� ���
������ �����

�������� �����	����		��.� �"��	���������		���	��� ����	
	�����������������������

������
	� �	������������ ����� ��	��� ������	�� ����� ��
	� ���	��� ��� ���	� �����

�������.��

�

?*. M�������������
����#��������	�������������	���	� ��� �	�����#���	<�	���
	�

#��� ���������� ���/�� ������������� ���� �������� ��� ������1�	
	�.� � � !	����	�� ���

	�������	�������	������������� ��	� �	������#�����	���������N	��������	��	�	������

����2� ��������� ���	� �		��� ��� #	� ���	� #�� ���	� �	�
��	�� ��� �	
	���� ���

����	��������������	��������	�.�

�

?;. �������� ����������	�������������	���	� ����	�������������9��������	��	��

���������	�� ��� ��	��� ��
	�� ���������
	����.� � 0�	����	��	����������	���	�	������

��	���������������������������
���������������������	��������������.��0�	�	����

����� ���	� ����� �����	������ ���
������ �
����#�	� ��� ����	� ��
���� ��� �	��� �����

����������	
	���.���

�

30



� � � � � � � � � � � '1�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

?:. !	����	�������	�������������	���	�������/��������1�������#	��
������������

�	���	� ����� #	��
�������	� ������������.� � 0�	�	� ��� ����� �����#�������� #	��		��

��	���	����� ��	� �����	���� �	
	�� ���� �� ����	� ��� ����
���	�� ��� ���
��	�2� ���	�� ���

	����������� ������ �	���	� ��� ��/	����	� ������
	� ��	� ��� ��	��� ���	.� � ��� ��	�

��	��������� �	
	�2� ��	���	�� �����#����	� 	��	���
	��� ��� ���	� ������ ��	��� ����

���9	����������	������/��������������	�������	�	�.����	
	�2������ ��������������

��	����	�������	�	������<	������	�������	���������	�������������������/.��0�	�

���	������	��������/������ ����
�������������	���	2� �������������������	��	��.��

���	��������������������
��	�2������������	������#	����������	�����	������	�


�������� ������ ��� 
�	�.� � ����
���� ��� ���� ��������	��� ���������	�2� ���	
	�2� ����

����	����
	����������<	�.��0�	����#	��������������	�	�������������	�������9�����	�

����	���������	�����2����������	����	�����	�	������	��������������	�2�����	������

�#�
	���	�����������
	���	.��4	�	�����������	��	���������
	���	�����������	����

	��������2�	������	���������������.�

�

����*���������$���/���0
�����

�

?+. ��� �*������ ������
������ ��� ���*����� ��� ��)���� �������� ����

(�����)��)�������*�������$���/���0
�����������<����.��

�

??. !���� ������ �	���	� ��� 	��������� ���� ��������� ����18?� ��/	� �����

�����	��.��0�	�3��������������	�	��������/1#��	���	����������
���������	��������

�� ���#	�� ��� ����� �	����	�� ���� ��� �����
���.� ���� ��	� ���
������ ��� ��� �	����

������������.� �!���� ��� ��	� ���
������ ��� ��	� ��<��� 4��������	�	� ��� �����������.��

!���� ����� ���	�	��������� ��/	������	���� ��	���<���4��������	�	2� ��	�����	�	����

0	���������������	�����	�	������������&	��������	�	����.��,�����2���	�����	�	��

����	� ��	� ���	� ���	2� ���	
	�2� �����	�� ���	��#�	� ��1����������� ����� ���� ����

�	������	���������	���	������	�����������	�L.����		�	�����������#		���	���	��

#	��		�� ��	� ����	�	�� ��� ���� ��� �	�	������� ��� ���	�� ���� ��1�������	� ��	�

��������������	�������	����	2��������������������	�����������	�����	���������������.��

"��
������ ��� ��	� ����� �������� ����� ��<��� ������ ��� �����	�2� ����� ���������	���

���
������#	�������	
	������	3��
��	��.��

�

?A. !�������
���������#��	�����	�	����2���������������������	���	������
	�

������
	��������	��#�	��������	�.��0�	����������������������	���	����������	���

��� ����1���	� 	��������� ����18?� ��� #	���� ��	� ��������� �
	���	.� � 0�	� ���	�� ���

�����	� �����	����2� ����	� �����
���� ��� ��	� ����	�	�2� ��	� �� ����	� ���� ����	��2�

	��	������������	����������<��������.������	
	�	������	��������/1#��	���	�������

��	�������������������	����	����
	�	�����	��������.����	
	�2���	�	���	�����

	������ �����������	�� ��� �		�� ��	� ����� ���� �������� �	����� ����

����	����	�����.� � 0�	� �	����
	��� �	���� �
����#������ ��� ������� 	������	��2� 	
	��

��������	��������������������������	�����2��	��������	���	���	�����
���������

���	��������	���	����	��	�������	��	���������������������.��0�	���������������

31



� � � � � � � � � � � '��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

������ �	���	� ��� 	������	��� �������� ��������� ��� �������� ��	� ����	��� ��� ��	�

�������.��

�

?7. 0�	� ������ ���������2� ��	� �������� ��	�����	<����� "����	���������/��	���

���	��	�� ���� ����� /	�� ���/	����	��.� � 0�	�� ��
	� �	
	���	�� �� ����� �
	�����

�����	���������	��	
	����	������8:����8C�	��������������
�����.���

�

?C. $����������	�������������	���	������	���	��������/�������	�����	�����������

��	���	3���	.��������
	����	���������		/�������/�	<�	��	��	�����	���8(����88.��

��	
	�2� ���������	����������	�����#		�����
��	�� ������������������ �����/	�

#	�����	�������������
���	�.� �6<������� ����	��	����	<�#��������������	��������	��


�����������������������������	����	��
	���#����#	���������	���������
������

����		�	�.� �0�	� ����	����
���������������	��������	�� ���������� ����	���8(�����

�	�	����� #		�� 	<����	�� �	�������� ��� ������	� �� ���9	��� ���	�� ��� ���	����	��

������ �	���	.� � $
	����2� ���	
	�2� ���	�����
	� ����������� �����������	�� ����


���	��#�	����������	����������	�����������������������������	���������	���	�.��

�

A(. 0�	�	����������������������������	�����������������	���	������	�������

���������� ���	.� �!�����������	���	� �	�	�
	�����������	� �����������2���
��	�����

�������	� ����� ��	� ����	<����� "����	������ ���� 
���	� ��	� �������� ���
��	��

������.� � ����������� ��� ���� �	�	�
	� 	������ ������������ ��� ������� �#�������/1

#��	����������	�	���������������	�	������������������	�����
��	������������	�����

���	�
���	��#�	������������������	���	��������������	������	����������	�.���

�

A8. 0�	������������	�	�	���������������
	�����������	�������������	���	�����

��	��� ������	�� ��� ������������.� � ��	
	�2� ��	�	� ��� ��� �
	�1�	�����	� ��� ��	������

�	���#�������� ���9	���� ����	�� ����� ��� �
	��������� �����	��2� ������������� ����

	<�	�����������3�������	������	��������������	�.��!�����������	���	���
	����

�	�
	� ��	� ������� ��� ����� ����������	� 	������	��.� � &��� ���	� ���
������ ����

���	������������ ������/� ��� ������ ���� ����� #	� �� ���#�	�� ��� ���	� ��	��.� � 0�	�

���#������������	����
	��� �������	��������������	��#������� �����9����	�������

����	�������������������
	�������������	�����������#	�����9���������	���
	����

�		/��������	�������	������	���	��	��	�	.��

�

A*. 0�	�	�������	�������������	�����������#�	������������������������	��	���	�

��� ��	� ������.� � ��� ���	� ��	��� ��� ��� ����� 
	��� ���������� ���� ������	�� ��� �	���	�

�������������� �����#�	� ���� ��	��� ��������� �		��.� � 0��� ����� ������	�� �����

������������	������	�����������������	��	���	���	�����	�����#	������#�	�/�����

�������������.������2���	���������������������
������������	��������������	�������

��������������	�����������������	����/����	�����������/������������	�����	������

	��������2� ��������� ��� 	������	��� ������	� 
	��� ���������.� � 0�	� ������ ����������

���� ���� 
	��� �����	�� �#������ ��� ���	�
	�	� ���	����� ��� �����
	� ����	��2� ��
����

������	��	������������������/�������������������������.���

32



� � � � � � � � � � � '��

�

�

�"�56�97:�

�

A;. 0�	�	����������������	����
	���	���	��	�������������
���	��#�	�������.��

0�	�	� ��2� ���� 	<����	2� ����	����� ���������	��� ����������	� �������� ���� ���	�

�	�
	��.� �,���� ����� ���������� ��
	��2� ���	
	�2� ���/	�� ���	�� ������	�� �	�	������

�	�	�
	�������������������	�����������������9�������������������	.��5������	�����

���������������	�����	<�����"����	������������	����	����	��	����������.��0�	�

�����������������	��	�
	������	��������2�	������	���������������������������������

����	�� ����� ��	� ��������� �
	���	2� ��#	��� ����� �� ����� ����������� ��	� ���

	������	��� �������� ��������.� � ��������� ����������	�� ��� ��	� ���	����	� �	��� ��	2�

���	
	�2�����������	����������������������3���������������������������������/.�

�

A:. ,��/��	���	���	����������
�����������������	���	�������	�����������������	��

���>�������#�����	����	��8:I���������
���.��0�	�����	<�����"����	���������
��	��

�����������������	
	������������������������������������	.����	
	�2���	�	�������

��	��������	�������	��������������
�����������8?.��0�	�����	�������
���������	����

���	� #��� ���/�� ���	�	��	.� � ������������ ���� ��
��	� ����#	���������������� ����

�������	����	����	�����������	����������	��������	�������	
	�	��		�����
	����

�	�	����������#�	����
��������	��	�
	�.��0�	�	����������
���������������	��������

���� ����	������ �	
	�	� ��� �����	<� �		��.� � 0���������� ������	�	���� ��� 	����	�

�����#�	� �������� ���� 	������	��� ��� �	����� ����� �	���	������ ���
������ ��	�

��������������.� � !��	� �	�	�����2� ��	� ����	�� �������� ������ ��	��� �����������

����������	�	� ���		�� #�� ��	� ��	���	�����/��������� 	���� ������ �	����� ����

����	�� ������#	����	� .� ���������� ��	�	���	� ������� ���/������� ��#�	���	�"���� ���

�������� ������ �	���	� ����� ���/� ����187� ��	�	� ��	� ���������	��� 	������	���

�����������	�.��0�	�	������������������	����������	���������������������	���	����

	��#�	���	�������
	����	�	��	����.��

�

���*����$�����$����

A+. ���$�����$���� ��� ���*����� ���� �������� ���� (����� )��)��� ���

5������������������<�������

�

A?. ��#�������������	���	����	���	�����������	��#�� ��	�/	����#������	���	��

���/���� �������.� � �� ������	�� ���� F����� "	���	B�� "����	������ E����� ���� #		��

	���#����	�� ��� ����� ���� ����������� �	�
��	�.� � 0���� �	��	���� �� ����	�� ���������

�������	��� ��� �����	������ ���/���� ������ ��� �� �	��� ���	����.� � ���� ��	� �����

��#������	���	����	��	��	�	��	�������	�"����	������E����2������	���	�
���������

���� #����	��� �	�����.� �	
	��� ���������� �����2� �	��	��� ���� ��	��	��� #	��		��

�����	��� ��	� ����.� � 0�	� ����� ���������� ��� ��	� ��#���� ��	���	�� ����	� �������

#�������	�� ��� ��� �������������9��� ����.� � 0�	�	� ��� ��� ���		�� ���	������ ���� ��	�

E���������������	�#����������������	�B��0�����������	�����������*((7.��

�

33



� � � � � � � � � � � '#�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

AA. 0�	� ����	�� ��#������� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	� ��	� ��	����� ����

�������	����� �	��	��	�� ��� �	�
��	� ������ ������� ��	� �����	�� ��	���	�2� ����	��� ���

	�#	��	�������	��
	��������������������	��������.��0�	����	�#��	��������������

����		��������� �����������������
	����.� �"����	����	���	����
	�����	���
����#�	�

���	����	��	����� ����� ����������
��	���
	��������#����� ���� ��	��	
	����	������

�	�
��	�.����	
	�2���������������������	�����	�������	��������#��	��������	�����

��� �����	���� ��������� ���� ������	�� ���� ������ �	���	.� � ,������ ����� ����
���� ���

3���	����	���	����������
�����������������������	�
��	��	����	
	�2������������������

�����������	�.��!���������������		�����	��������
	�����������	������	�����.�

�

A7. "�������������� �����	3���	.��$�����	������������	�������������	���	���	�

��
	������������	��������������	��	������	������������	��������.����������	������

������ �	���	��� ����� ��� ��� ������ ������	� ��� #	���	���	��������� ��� ������ *((?.��

��	
	�2�������		���������	��#�	������	�����/��������������������	�������	�������

��� ������
��	� ��� ��	3���	� #����� �������	��	����	�� 9����� �	�
��	���������.� ��� ���

�������� ��� ��
	���	� ���� ���/�� �	����� ��� �������� ��	� ���������� ������������� ���

�	��
	��2� ��� ����������� ��	� �	�����	�� �	3���	�.� � ���	� �	�
��	������� �������	� ���

�	
	���2� 	
	�� ��� ��	������ ������� �����
	���������	����� ��� ���	2� ����	���#	����	�

��	�� ��
	� �	
	���	�� �� ����	� ��� 	��	���
	2� �������������/���� �	������������ ���

������ �	
	�.� � ��	
	�2� ���	�����9��� �����
	�	���� ��	����	2� ��������� ��� ��	�

�����	�����	
	�������������/	����������	���������#���������	���������������	�������

���	�	��� �	�
��	� �	��
	��� ������� ��	� ������� ������ ��� ����	��� �	���	�� ��� �		�.��

0���2� ��� 	��	��	2� ��� ��	� /	�� �������	������� ��� ��	� ������.� � �	��	������ ����

����	��������	���#����	������	���������������	����������	�����������#�������.�

0�	�	������������	��1	���#����	����������	���������/���	<�#�����������������������

��	���	�.���	
	�2���	�����	�	����������������	���������������������	�/	�.���

�

AC. 0�	�	� ��	� �� ���#	�� ��� ����� 3������� �	�
��	�� ������ ��
	� ������

��	��	�
	�� �#�	� ��� �	
	���� ��	���
	� ����� ��� �		����� ��	�� �		��.��

&	
	����	�����
	����2����	
	�2���	���������������	����	���� �	���������������

������ ��������
	� ��� �����	���� ��������.� � ��� ����������� ��	� ������������� ��� �������

�����	� ���� ����	��	��
	������	�
��	����� ��	����������	� ���������	����� ��	�����	��

��������	��	�������
���	.��0����������������������������/	���������	������

������� �	
	�.� � &	
	����	��� ����	��	�� ��	� ����� ���� ������� �	��� ���������	�2�

������ ���� #	� ���������� ���� ����	� ��
��
	�� ���� ���� #	��� �	����	�� ��� ��/	�

����������	���������	��	�����	�.��

�

7(. ������� ��������� ��� ��	3���	� �
	����2� #��� ��� 
����#�	� 3������� ����

���	���	�� ����.� � 0��������� ��� ��������� ����� ����	�	��� ��� ��	� ����	�� ����

��������	�� ��� #	� ���/�	�2� #��� ��� �	��� ��#���� ��� ���������� ��	� ������� �	3���	�� ���

����	��� ��	�.� � ���	� ��������� ��� ����2� ���	
	�2� ���� ��	�	� ��	� �������	���

	<����	�� ��� ���9	���� ���/�����	��� ��� ���
��	� �	��������	� ����� ��	� �	�	������

�/��������������#��	������	��	���
	������#�����
	����/������	���	�	��.����������
	���

34



� � � � � � � � � � � ';�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

����� ���� �����
���� ����	�	��� ��� ����� ��	� �����	������ ��� ������� ��� ����	
	.��

0�	� �#������ ��� �	������ ���� �	����� ������ ����� �����#�	� 	<�	����	� ��� �� ���	�����

�
	����.� � ��	
	�2� ��	� 	<�	������ ��� ����� ��� ��	� �	������	��� ���� �	�	������ ���

����������	�������#����	����������������2���������	���	����	�/�	��	�.���

�

78. �	�
��	�� ��	� �/������ ��� ��/���� ��
�����	� ��� ����������� ��������

�����������	�� ���2� ������� ������� #���	�� �������� ��� ��� �� �	����
	��� 	����� ����	2�

9�����������������������	
	������2������	�������	�	����������#����������������

����	�	�����	���	�����	��	��������	�	����	���.��0�	�	���#�����	����������������	�

��� 
��������� ���	� ���
��	��� ��� �	������ ��	� �	
	����	��� ��� ��������
	� 9�����

���/���� ����� ��	� ��#���� �	����.� � ��	
	�2� ��	��� �	�����	� ��� ������ �	��� ������

��������������������������	������������	����#����������������������	���
�	���������

��	������#	���������#��	� ��� ��	��	��
	������������	�� ���� ������	�.�0�	���������

���
��	���������������
���	��������	���
	������������������	�����	�
��	�.�

�

7*. "	��������	������	�	��������	��	�/	������	�������	�
��	������	�	���

���� ��� ����	3���	� �
	����.� � 0�	� �����	������ #����� ���� ���� �	�� �	
	���	�� ��

����	������ ��������� ��� ����������� 	���	�� ������	�� ��� �����	��� ��� �	��
	�����

���		�� ������.� ���������� ��� ��	�� ���� ��
	� �� �	
	���	�� ��������� ��� ���	������

��	��	�� 
���	� ���� ���	�� ��� #	���� ���
��	�.� � "	��������	� �����	�	���

����	��	�� ������� ��	� ������ ���������� ��� ���� ���
��	� ��� ��	3���	� ��������� ���

������ ��	� �����	������ ���� #����.� � ��������� ��������	��� ��	�	� ��� �� �����

�	��������	������	�	��� ����	���/2� ���� ������������ ��� ��	� ��	�� ��� ������	����

�	�
��	�� ��� �	��� 	��	���
	� ����� 	��	��	�	� ���� ���	� /	���	�/�	��	�� ��
	� ����

#		�� ��	�����	�.� �0���	���	������ ������	��	
	���	�2�#���� ��� �	�������������	��

��������������	����	�.�����	����	������������	�	�������������������	�����	�

��������/���2�������������������	���	���������������	.�

�

7;. �	���������������������������	���	�����������	�������������������	�#	��	��

��� ��#��	�� ���� �	����� �����	�� �	
	�� ����� ��� ��������� �������		.� � 0�	� �	�����

�����	�	��� �	��� ���� ��#��	�� �	�	�
	� �� 3����	���� ���	����	�� �	��������	�

�	����� ������ ��	3���	��� #������ ���	��	�� �	��������	� ���� ���������� ����.��

��	
	�2���	�������������������������	����	������	�����/����������������
��	��

������� 
	��� �����	�� ��������� ���� �����	��	.� � ��� �	��	���	�� ���� ���
��	�����	��

���	������������������������
	�	������������	�#����.��0�	�������	�����	�
��	��

����������������		������	��	���
	.���������	����������	�����������������	��2������	�


������� 	<�������� ��� ���	�� 6
	��� ������ !���	��� ������	�2� ��� 	��������.� � 0�	�

�	����������	�	�
	�����/��������	����	���������	���������������������	��������������.�

,���� �� �	�� 	<�	������2� ��	� �������		��� �	�#	��� ��� ���� ��	� ��	� ������ ���

���
��	���#���������	��	�����	�
��	������	����������
��	��.��

�

7:. 0�	� �	��1���	���	��� ��#����	�� #�� ���
��	��� ���� ��	� �	
�	�� ���/�� �������

���� ��	� �	
�	�� �	����� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ����� �� ����� ��� ��	� �
	�����

35



� � � � � � � � � � � '=�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

9����	���� ���	.� ���	������ ��	� �
	�1����	�� ���� �	�/�	��	�� ���������	�����

��/����	��	�.�&	����	����	���������������	������������	�������������������	����

�	�
��	�2���	�	���	2���	������������������
	������	������������	3���	.�

�

�

36



� � � � � � � � � � � '-�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

����3�%4��5��������+ ������6��� ���7����8������

�

8. 0�	� �
	����� �	��������	� ��� �������� �	�
��	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ������

�	���	� ��� ��	3���	� ����� ���	� ������� �	����	�.� � 0�	� ����	�� ��������	�� ��� ��	�

������	�� ���� F����� "	���	� "����	������ ��	� ������� 	�#	��	�� ��� �	
	����	���

����������������/�����	����������������������	����	���	�������	������	���� �	
	��

��	�����.��0�	����	�������	��	�����������	�����	��������������	�����	�
��	������

�	����	�#	����	�����������	����	����	�.����	3���	���	�����	���/	�����	����	�

����� �	����� �	��� ���������� ��������� #������� �	��	���� ����� ���� �#9	���
	�.��

6<�	������	������������	�	��	���
	.�0�	��������� �����	���	�������
	������������

�	��	���������������	�����������/	����	������������	����������������.��

�

*. 0�	� ���������� ���	������ ��� 	���#�������� �����	���� ���	������ ��	� ����

�����	�2� ���	
	�2� #�� ��	� 3������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� �	�
��	� �	��
	��.� � 0�	�

���������� ������������� ��� ������� �����	� ��	� ���� ������	�� ��� �������	��� �	����� ���

��
���	.��0�����������������������	����������	�������	�����������	������������	�

��� ��	������ ���� ����	��� ��	� ��������	�� �	��������� �	3���	�	���.� � 0��� ���	��

�	�
��	��������������	�����	�������������/� �����������������	��	�
	�����	����	�

	
	������������9�������#	�����	���������������	��	�����	����	����
	��
����#�	.�

�

;. 0����������������������	����	������	���	���������������	���	�	��	��������	�

�
	����� ��� ����	3���	.� � 0�	� ������������� ��� ��	�����������	������	�2������� ���

�	�����������	�����	��	��������	�1��	�������	���	��������������������������	�����

�		���������2�����������������	�����������������������������	�/�	��	�����	������

�� �	��� ���	�� ����	�	�������.� � 0�	� �	�� �	������#�����	�� ���� �	��
	��� ��� ��	�

����	�	������	�����������������	���	������	���	��������	�������	���������������	�

�	�
��	����
��
	������		����	�.����	���	�������		��2� ������������������	������

����� �#��	� ���� �	��	��2� ��	� ���� #	���� �	�.� � 0���� ��� #	����	� ��	� ������

����������������������/� �	������������	�� ��
��
	�� ������� ��	����	�� ��	���������

�������	���	�
��	����	����#�	���������������	�����.������9�����������	�������	��	�

������ ��	� �������� ���� #		�� ���#�	� ��� �		�� ��� ��� �	��������� ���� �	��������

�������	��� ������� ���/	��.� � �� ������������ ���#	�� ��� ������ ��	� ������	�� ��� ��
	�

#		�� ���� 	<�	��	�� �	������ ������ �	�	����.� ������ �����
	�� ����� �	������� �������

*(H���������������#�	�����������	���	
������	��.��

�

:. 0���� ��
���� #		�� ����2������ ��� ��	� ������ ��
��
	�� ������� ��	� ����	� ���

�	�
��	�� ��	� ��� ����� 3������� ���� ��	�	� ��� �� ����� ���	���������� ��� ����

�������	��������	����������������	������������	�.��0�	�	����#��������������	������

���/���	<�#������������#�����
	�������������	���������������	��������	��		������

������	����������
�������������������.��0���������������������������	��������������
���	��

������� ��	� ���	� ������ ���� ������	���� 4���� ���9	���� ������� ����������� ��������	�.��

0�	�	� ���
��	� �� ��������	�� ���� ��	� �����	2� ��������� ��� ���� �	�������� #	� ���

�������	��	����������������� ��������������������������	�����	���	�
��	����������

37



� � � � � � � � � � � 1&�

�

�

�"�56�97:�

��� ��	� ��	��� ����	��	�.� � 0�	� �	
	�� ��� �	�����	�� �
����#�	� �
	����� ��� ���
��	�

������	��������������	����#	������������������������������	���#�����
	���	�.��

�

+. "�������� ���� �	�
��	� �	��
	��� ��� #	��	�� ��� ��	� 	��������� �	�
��	2� ��	�	�

�	��������	��
	����� ��� ����.� � �������� ����	����� �	���� ���
��	��� �	�	�
	������

�����	��	����������������� �����
	�	���������	���	�����9�����������	�����������

��	�������� �������� �	�
��	�� ��	� ��� ����� 3������.� � �����
	�	���� ��
	� �	�	�����

#		�����	������	�����	��������������������		����	�	������������		������������

�	���	� ����� �&&.� 0�	�	� ��
	� 	��#�	�� ���	� 	��	���
	� 	����� �������� ��� #	�

���
��	�.� ������	�	��2����	
	�2� ��	� ���	�����������	��������� �	�
��	�� ����� ��	�

�	��������	���� &	�����	��� ���� ���	����� ��� ��.� � ����
������ ������	���� �		���

��	� �������	�� ���	��	�� ��� �	����
	� ���������� ����#���� ����� ���� ��	�������������

�	�
��	�� ��� �		�� ����	� �		��� ��� ���� �	��� ���	����	�� ����� �������� ����	��	��

��������������	������	���		��.�

�

?. 0�	�������#���������	�#�����������	�
��	����������
�����	�����������	��

���� ������	�������������	���	� �������.� �0�	����	������	�� ��� ��	����
���������

�	��	�������� ��������	��������	� ��	�	��������� �	�
��	2������������������� ��������	��

���� ����
���	�� ��	� ���	� ���	��� �
����#�	� ����� ����	� ���� ���	�� ���	�	���.� � 4���

�������	���	���
���������������	��2����	�������������������	��	�����������
������

��
��
	���������������#�	��������2�������	��		�����	���2���	���	
���#�	.���������

���
���������������	��������	���	������������������	�������2��������������������	��

����� ������ ������	�� ��� ���	� ��������	�.� � ��	
	�2� ��	� �������� ���� ����	���

�	�	�������������	��	������������	��������	�����
���	�������������������������.�

�

A. "	��������	� ����������� ���� �	
�	�� ��� ��	� �	�/	��� ���	��� ��� �	�
��	�

�����	�	��� ������� ��	� ���������� ������	���� �	�
��	�.� � 0�	� ����	������ ��� ���	�

����� �������	�� ��� ��
	� �	�/�	��	�� ���� �	��������	� �	
�	�� �	�������� ���/��

�������	������������������	��������������.��0����������������
��	�	�	��	���	�#	���

��� ����������� ����� �� ��#���� ��������� ���� �����	������ �	�
��	� ���
�����.� � 0�	�

������	���� �	�
��	�� ��������� �������		� ��� ��	��	���
	.� � "	��������	������������

����	��	�� �
	����� ��� ���� ��/	� �� ����� ������#������ ��� ���
���� �����������

�����
	�	��.��0�	�	�����������������������	������������������������	��	������	���	�

����	�����	�.��"���	��	�����������������	� �����
	�	������
���	��������	����	�

�������	3���	2�������	��	����	����	
	���	�����������	�����	�
��	�������	��	��	�	�

�����	��������.�0�	������������
��	���������������
���	��
	��������������	��	���.�

�

7. 0�	�	� ��	� �������	��� ���	������ �
	����� ������� ��	� ���������� ������	����

�	�
��	�����9���	���	������������������
	������	3���	.����	
	�2���������������	�

���	� ���� ���� ������� ���	� �	�
��	�� ��	�	� ��	�	� ��	� ������������ �	�/�	��	�� ���

�	�
��	������	�	�������	��	�.�

�

38


